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Chairman’s Statement
FEHE

Presented to our shareholders is the 2008 annual report of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “Group”).

The year of 2008 was tough and rough with high rental and other
operational expenses throughout most of the time, while the global
economy was first volatile and then slipped into critical recession in all
regions including Macau. Despite of such unfavourable circumstances,
our Group did considerably well in expanding our food and beverage
business to enhance our growth potentials. Our Group attained in 2008
a total annual turnover of HK$164.4 million with over 98% turnover
attributable to the rapid development of our Group’s food and beverage
business. The Group’s carnival amusement park business, however,
sustained a considerable downturn in that year due to severe competition,
inclement weather and finally adverse market conditions. Although our
Group made an overall loss of HK$13.2 million in 2008 mainly due to
various impairments made to our carnival amusement park business and
expenses for the employment share options granted, our Group's food
and beverage business achieved a fair good profit in that year.

OPERATION REVIEW

Food and Beverage Business

Our food and beverage business has for long been operated first under
escalating rentals and raw materials cost, and high labour cost, and then
in the late 2008 under the onslaught of the global financial crises. The
management has remained confident of the prospects of the Macau
economy, and believed that Macau would be amongst the few places
that would first turn around its economy especially, with the eventual
increases in the number of visitors to Macau. In 2008, our Group
has cautiously expanded its numbers of restaurants in 2008 to seven
restaurants in prime locations in Macau with three at Lisboa Hotel and
four at Venetian Macau Grand Canal Shoppes. The overall performance
of all these restaurants was encouraging and made profit, contributing
approximately HK$161.8 million turnover to the Group in 2008. Such
good performance of our food and beverage business was attributed to
our strong management team, flexible pricing strategy, good services and
successful selection of food varieties. In 2008, our Group was awarded
“The Best Brand Enterprise Award-Certificate of Merit” in The Best
Enterprise Award 2008 (Greater China) issued by Hong Kong Productivity
Council. Our Group was the only food and beverage operator and the
first, in Macau to win the award among hundreds of entries. In the same
year, our Group was awarded “International Famous Restaurant for
Chinese Cuisine” issued by World Association of Chinese Cuisine.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

OPERATION REVIEW - continued

Food and Beverage Business — continued

Our Group in late 2008 entered into a franchise agreement obtaining the
exclusive right to set up and operate coffee shops, kiosks and vending
machines under the name of “Pacific Coffee” and to use the related
methods and operation of the systems and know-how in Macau, Zhuhai
city and Guangzhou city, for 10 years and 6 months. Pacific Coffee is
a well-established high quality coffee chain with over 80 shops. This
franchise arrangement has been entered into to diversify the Group's
income base. With the global financial crises taking place in late 2008,
the management has adopted a cautious policy in setting up new shops
under this franchise arrangement to ensure the best location to be
identified for opening our coffee shops. In line with such policy, a suitable
location for our Group'’s first coffee shop in Macau has recently been
identified.

Carnival Amusement Park Business

Our carnival amusement park business was subject to keen competition
and inclement weather. The global financial crises has further since late
2008 adversely affected the visitor flow to our Panyu amusement park,
resulting in poor contribution to the Group's turnover. In view of such
poor market conditions, the management has decided not to continue
the development of our Panyu nature park section and would seek
alternative uses of the relevant lands designated for it. As announced
before, the management had in June 2008 closed down its carnival in
Shaoguan. All the amusement rides have since then been re-located to
our Panyu amusement park. For better use of our Group's amusement
rides, the management has recently successfully rented out some of these
rides to an independent party for a carnival to be held at Harbin city,
Mainland China for three months commencing from June 2009.

OUTLOOK

The directors of the Company are confident of the economic prospects
of Macau and Mainland China, despite of the current global financial
crises which may last for the next few years. Macau still possesses strong
attributes, resilience and great potentials since it is still one of the few
most dynamic gaming and tourism markets in the world. A scheme
has recently been made amongst Hong Kong, Macau and Guangdong
province allowing residents in Shenzhen to make multiple visits to Hong
Kong from April 2009. And a similar scheme would likely be eventually
extended to Macau to increase visitor flow to Macau, benefiting the
tourism and food and beverage business in Macau.
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OUTLOOK - continued

Our Group has since the end of 2008 expanded to set up a Japanese
restaurant at Avenue Horta e Costa (Macau), and plans to set up in Macau
several more restaurants including three Japanese food restaurants, three
Chinese food restaurants, two Western food restaurants and one Indian
food restaurant during the rest of 2009. Our Group's first Pacific Coffee
shop in Macau is expected to be opened in June 2009. The management
expects that the Group’s food and beverage business would continue
to be the main contributor of the Group’s total turnover, while the
Group's carnival amusement park business would remain an insignificant
contributor. To enjoy higher economy of scale, the management will
continue to be very cautious in setting up new restaurants and coffee
shops, bearing in mind of the current global economic downturn. The
management would also continue its strategy to rent out our Group’s
amusement rides to generate additional income.

The directors and management are aware of the challenges ahead
including relatively high global food and energy prices, keen competition
and the depressive market sentiments under the global financial crises.
While the management is attending to the challenges ahead, they would
look for ways to turn the current crises into opportunities to benefit our
Group.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
20 April 2009
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Corporate Governance Report
NRIERWmE

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) is committed to
maintain and ensure high standard of corporate governance. It is
regularly reviewing and improving the corporate governance practices
and standards of the Group to ensure that business activities and decision
making processes are conducted in a proper manner and to enhance the
Company’s competitiveness and operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the code provisions set out in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 December
2008.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises four executive
directors (one of them is the Chairman) and four independent non-
executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this Annual Report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Shek Wah

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (appointed on 16 April 2008)
Mr. Chui Sai Cheong (resigned on 31 January 2008)
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition — continued

The biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 20 and
21 of this Annual Report. The Board possesses a balance of skill and
experience which are appropriate for the requirements of the business of
the Company. The independent non-executive directors of the Company
have appropriate professional qualifications and their professional
opinions raised in the Board meetings facilitate the maintenance of good
corporate governance practices. In compliance with Rule 3.10 (1) and (2)
of the Listing Rules, after the resignation of Mr. Chui Sai Cheong, one
of the independent non-executive directors specialised in accounting
and financial management, the Board has found Mr. Chan Pak Cheong
Afonso as his replacement. A balanced composition of executive and
non-executive directors also generates a strong independent element on
the Board, which exercises independent judgment effectively and makes
decision objectively for the best interests of the Company. The Company
shall review the composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board
possessing the appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience
to meet the needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate
from that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The managing director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority.

All independent non-executive directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company has received
from each independent non-executive director a confirmation of his
independence. The Board considers that each independent non-executive
director is independent in character and judgment and that they all
meet the specific independence criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. Moreover, all independent non-executive directors are
engaged on service contracts for a term of one year commencing on date
of appointment and thereafter for further successive periods of one year,
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the
provisions of the Bye-laws of the Company.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition — continued

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as a director of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities and development of the businesses of the Group, and the legal
and regulatory requirements as a director of the Company. In addition,
they are given full access to independent professional advice whenever
deemed necessary by the directors at the Company’s expenses.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
(“Model Code"). Having made specific enquiry with them, all directors
have confirmed that they had complied with the required standard set
out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions during the year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the Board
has established a written guideline on terms no less exacting than the
Model Code for employees of the Company and directors and employees
of the Company’s subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to
be in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to
the Group or securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance
were noted by the Company in 2008.

Nomination of Directors

The Company does not have a nomination committee. The Board is
empowered under the Company’s Bye-laws to appoint any person as a
director either to fill a casual vacancy on or as an additional member of
the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based on the professional
qualification and experience of the candidate. A newly appointed director
must retire and be re-elected at the first general meeting after his
appointment. At each annual general meeting, one-third of the directors
(or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but
not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. A retiring
director shall be eligible for re-election.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Meeting

Regular board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve
annual and interim results, review the business operation and the internal
control system of the Group and the meeting schedule will be fixed at
the beginning of each year. Apart from these regular meetings, board
meetings are also held to approve major issues including, among other
things, overall strategy of the Group, investment plans, disposal proposal,
appointment of directors and oversight of management. At least 14
days’ notice of each regular meeting is normally given to all directors.
Agendas and accompanying board papers are usually sent not less than
3 days before the date of board meetings to ensure that the directors
are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of board meetings and
board committee meetings are circulated to directors for their review
and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly signed, are
sent to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept by the
company secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on
reasonable notice by any director.
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During the year ended 31 December 2008, 8 board meetings were held REZE-—ZZNE+_A=+—HILEE -
and the individual attendance of directors are set out as follows: FEeQRITANEE L/(TZ%“EUﬁ%ZHjF“
(EP

No. of meeting attended
Directors BE HESHRH
Mr. Chan Chak Mo BRER LA 4/8
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREREE 6/8
Mr. Lai King Hung RSt 7/8
Ms. Leong In lan ROTE X L 8/8
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit FREGSE 8/8
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBIRITE 7/8
Mr. Chan Shek Wah PREGEE LA 8/8
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso* PREFEEE 5/8
Mr. Chui Sai Cheong** EtE g e+ 1/8

*  Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso was appointed on 16 April 2008.
** Mr. Chui Sai Cheong resigned on 31 January 2008.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management

To enable all directors to make informed decisions at board of
director meetings and to discharge their duties and responsibilities,
the management of the Company always provides the directors with
appropriate, complete and reliable information in a timely manner. To
further reinforce independence, the Board and each director can have
separate and independent access to the management of the Company if
additional information is required.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to shareholders.
The management of the Company on the other hand is responsible
for the day-to-day running of the Group. It is required to submit
reports on the operations to the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations to the Board on the development of major projects or
business proposals and their respective implementation. The Board is of
the view that such division of responsibilities can enhance the corporate
governance of the Company.

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has set up the Remuneration Committee since 2005
with specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its
authority and duties. The Remuneration Committee’s role is to make
recommendation to the Board on the remuneration policy and structure
for directors and senior management and to ensure that they are
fairly rewarded for their individual contribution to the Group’s overall
performance, having regard to the interests of shareholders. The principal
duties of the Remuneration Committee include determining the specific
remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior management
as well as reviewing and approving performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board from
time to time.

The members of the Remuneration Committee include:

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Chan Shek Wah

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso #

Mr. Chui Sai Cheong ##

#  Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso was appointed on 16 April 2008.
##  Mr. Chui Sai Cheong resigned 31 January 2008.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors — continued

All Remuneration Committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2008, one Remuneration
Committee meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration
package of the directors, and the individual attendance of members are
set out as follows:

EEE-w
EECHEM -4
HHEEGERAEHARBIFNTES -

ﬁi—77)\£ﬁ+ A=1T—HLFE B8
—RFMEEEEH  UERRBEEFZ

£ @M 78 LTI RERESZHERR

No. of meeting attended

Members RE HEEBERE
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESE & 1”n
Mr. Chan Shek Wah BRI E 171
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso* PREFFEE A ”n
Mr. Chui Sai Cheong** N =Eia k] 0/1

*  Mr.Chan Pak Cheong Afonso was appointed on 16 April 2008.
**  Mr. Chui Sai Cheong resigned on 31 January 2008.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive directors is subject to recommendation by the Remuneration
Committee for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out-of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has set up the Audit Committee in 2002 with specific written
terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties.
The Audit Committee is to review the Group’s financial reporting,
internal controls and corporate governance issues and make relevant
recommendations to the Board.

The members of the Audit Committee include:

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Chan Shek Wah

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso #

Mr. Chui Sai Cheong #*

# Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso was appointed on 16 April 2008.
##  Mr. Chui Sai Cheong resigned 31 January 2008.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - continued

All' Audit Committee members are independent non-executive directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2008, two Audit Committee
meetings were held and the individual attendance of members are set
out as follows:

FRERE-w
EVZESRBNEARBUFNTESZ -1
BE_ZTTN\F+_A=T—"BLLEFE  BK
ZESBRRTMASE UTRERNKE ZH
ﬁ‘ﬁ/

No. of meeting attended

Members 245 HESHRRH
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SREGESEAE 2/2
Mr. Chan Shek Wah BREFIE ST A 2/2
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso* PREFEST A 2/2
Mr. Chui Sai Cheong** B S A+ 0/2

*  Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso was appointed on 16 April 2008.
** Mr. Chui Sai Cheong resigned on 31 January 2008.

In discharging its responsibilities, the Audit Committee had performed
the following works during the year of 2008:

© REHAER-FEEMAFAAREL -
v EHEFRER-FENE—A=A—EBE -

ERZEEN ST N\FEETHBRERITU
TIfE:

6) reviewed the draft interim and annual financial statements and (i) EREBRTHEREFUHRERULIEEH
the related draft results announcements; BHBERE DM
(i) reviewed the change in accounting standards and assessment of  (ii) EH G EREHWIE ] e AEH

potential impacts on the Group'’s financial statements;

(iii) reviewed the Group’s internal control system and discussed the

MEBRRELZBETE

(i)  AMIAEEARERHEREEZEH

relevant issues including financial, operational and compliance B BEME - EE - SHREENUR
controls and risk management functions; and FERERETE: &

(iv)  made recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of  (iv)  FtE Bk EISHN AL SRR IR 2 Mo it
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement. LR

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION A 2 B &

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO McCabe Lo Limited, being
the auditor of the Company carried out the review on the interim report
of the Company. The fee of the annual audit is HK$700,000 whereas the
fee for the interim review is HK$130,000. Save as disclosed above, BDO
McCabe Lo Limited did not provide any substantial non-audit services to
the Company.

K%E'ET FEZYBRBI  NABIZEMERSE
EGETRI B AR AR MEM AR RS H
#ﬁ% FEZBRPPEZRBRED A
700,000 7T 2 130,000/ 7T > B E X EH
Hh o BREECMEEATERA R ER A
N AR ERIEXERTE -
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NREVATME

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements and
applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor about their
reporting responsibilities is set out on page 29 of this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

A sound and effective internal control system is important to safeguard
the shareholders’ investment and the Company’s assets. The Company
shall review the internal control system from time to time to meet with
the changing business operation environment.

SHAREHOLDERS’
RELATIONS

The Group establishes communications with shareholders through the
publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports and in the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk.

RIGHTS AND INVESTOR

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, shareholders, holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of
the Company, can by written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secretary convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered shall be called by not
less than 21 clear days’ notice, whilst others may be called by not less
than 14 clear days’ notice. The chairman of any general meetings ensures
that the shareholders are informed of the procedure for demanding a
poll by way of making the disclosure in the circulars to shareholders and
repeating the same during the general meetings. The chairman of general
meetings also ensures compliance with the requirements about voting by
poll contained in the Listing Rules and the Bye-laws of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND
RELATIONS - continued

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders,
shareholders are encouraged to attend annual general meeting of the
Company at which the chairman of the Board and the chairman of
the Board committees are available to answer questions related to the
Group’s business. The matters resolved at the 2008 annual general
meeting are summarised below:

INVESTOR

- Approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2007;

- Ms. Leong In lan was re-elected as director;

- Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, Chan Shek Wah and Chan Pak Cheong
Afonso were re-elected as independent non-executive director;

- Re-appointment of BDO McCabe Lo Limited as the external
auditors of the Company;

- Grant of a general mandate to the directors to allot, issue and
deal with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20 per
cent of its total issue share capital; and

- Grant of a general mandate to the directors to repurchase shares
in the Company not exceeding 10 per cent of its total issue share
capital.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome and
such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the Company
Secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong. The
Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the shareholders.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a listed company, the Group values the importance of corporate social
responsibility and its impact on the community. The Company integrates
such elements in its business activities and participates in or encourages
the staff to participate in the charitable activities to promote the good
corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland China and Hong Kong.

BRREFREEERE -

REFERRRFEREE  ARABRREFE
ARBZBRBAFAEG EFCTRNESS
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EBZRE - R-_TTN\FRRBEFREHR
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-  EBEERMTRAXIREF:
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TERBILIFITES

- ERERIERESINEEMERARR
ARRAINEZEED -

— MESRD —REENARE - F1TRE
EABBARAREEITRABTE20% 2
BIMNZAD + &

- AEERH—REBABLETIEBAR
A BEITIRALE10% 2

AABEDBBRENABERHERRAS LBEE
BRNELES  FEABERLEZRITAIAERE
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fif o

eERMERE
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY - continued
Employees

The Company recognises that the staff is the valuable asset and human
capital is important to the growth of the Company. The Company
provides staff training to enhance their commercial and technical
skills and expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working
environment to staff of different sections.

Community

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the Community
Chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation
by customers. During the year 2008, the Group made a donation of
HK$10,000.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the turnover of the Group
was approximately HK$164.4 million, representing an increase of
approximately 72.5% as compared to those of last year (2007: HK$95.3
million). Turnover of the Group was mostly derived from its food and
beverage business in Macau with little contribution from its carnival
amusement park business. The gross profit of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2008 was HK$45.8 million, representing a slight
decrease of approximately 2.85% as compared to those of last year
(2007: HK$47.2 million). The loss attributable to shareholders of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2008 was HK$13.2 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 68.2% as compared to those
of last year (2007: HK$41.5 million). The decrease in loss was mainly
attributable to the lower level of various impairments in 2008. Although
the Group made an overall loss of HK$13.2 million in 2008 mainly due to
various impairments made to its carnival amusement park business and
expenses for the employment share options granted, the Group’s food
and beverage business achieved a fair good profit in that year.

OPERATION REVIEW
The Group's principal activities are engaged in the sales of food and
beverage and the operation of carnival amusement park.

The Group's food and beverages sales generated HK$161.8 million during
the year, an increase of 1.3 times as compared to the same period of last
year of HK$70.2 million mainly due to the increase in the numbers of
restaurants and days of operation. With more restaurants opened and to
be opened soon, the Group has incurred considerable expenses to recruit
and build up its food and beverage management team in 2008, while its
depreciation and amortisation have also increased considerably. The staff
costs for 2008 was 1.9 times more than the total staff costs for 2007.
The Group now has an experienced management team and staff of 273
people working in its food and beverage business in Macau.

During 2008, the total income from carnival amusement park business
including admission fee, rides and games stalls was HK$2.6 million,
representing a decrease of 89.6 % as compared to those of last year of
HK$25.1 million due to keen competition, inclement weather, the closure
of Shaoguan’s carnival and later on the adverse impact of the global
financial crises.

Further details of the Group’s operation review are set out in the
Chairman statement in this Annual Report.
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MATERIAL LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2008, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2007: Nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had net current assets of HK$23.5
million (2007: HK$66.0 million), while the Group’s cash and bank
balances amounted to HK$69.3 million (2007: HK$84.9 million) in which
HK$5.9 million (2007: HK$3.2 million) is pledged to a bank in respect of
the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had an interest-bearing loan of
HK$16.2 million (2007: HK$47.6 million), which was a bank loan,
unsecured and interest bearing at 3.75% per annum and repayable by 60
equal instalments from May 2008. The interest-bearing loan in the year
of 2007 was a convertible note which was unsecured, interest bearing at
3% per annum and repayable on 25 December 2009. Such convertible
note was fully redeemed in late 2008. The Group’s borrowings are made
in Hong Kong dollars.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group’s gearing ratio represented by the
Group’s net debt to the Group's total equity was 20% (2007: 10%).

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group's capital expenditures
were approximately HK$23.7 million (2007: HK$31.9 million).

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2008, the Group, save as disclosed in the section of
“Liquidity and Financial Resources”, did not have any charges on assets
(2007: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2008, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2007: Nil).
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CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2008, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

During 2008, the Company set up a wholly subsidiary company, Pam
Field Limited, for the purpose of carrying on its franchised coffee shops
business in Macau and Mainland China.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2008, the Group employed a total of 7 full-time
staff in Hong Kong (2007: 9), 27 full-time staff in PRC (2007: 53) and
273 full-time staff in Macau (2007: 171). The remuneration policy of
the employees of the Group is set up by the remuneration committee
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence, while the
detail remuneration packages for the employees are determined by the
management based on their performance.

The employee share option scheme of the Company approved by its
shareholders and adopted on 13 June 2002 is valid and effective for a
period of 10 years since the date of adoption. 46,160,240 share options
were granted to the directors and employees 2007.

Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set out in
note 4(n) to the financial statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 107.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 49, joined the Group in October 2004
as the chief operating officer of the Group’s carnival amusement park
business. He was subsequently appointed as the chairman of the Group
in December 2005. He focuses on overall corporate development and
strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of a bachelor degree in
business administration from the University of Toronto, Canada. He has
over 18 years experience in the trading business. He is a brother of the
Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 57, is the sole director of Puregain Assets
Limited, which is the substantial shareholder of the Company. He joined
the Group as managing director and chairman in March and September
2004 respectively. He subsequently resigned as chairman in December
2005. He is responsible for all daily management of the Group. He has
over 23 years experience in investment and the management of various
kinds of business including hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers
in Hong Kong and Macau. He is also a member of the Legislative Assembly
of Macau Special Administrative Region and a committee member of the
Committee from 8th to 12th China Political Consultative Conference of
Shanghai. He holds a bachelor’s degree and a master’s degree in business
administration.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 51, joined the Group in May 2002 as chief
executive officer until May 2003. He rejoined the Group in April 2004
as general manager of the Group’s carnival amusement park business
and is now responsible for the daily operation of such business. He
was subsequently appointed as the deputy chairman of the Group in
December 2005. He holds a bachelor of science degree in science from
the University of Manitoba, Canada. He has extensive experience in the
family entertainment and amusement park industries.

Ms. Leong In lan joined the Group as executive director in March 2004.
She has over 13 years of experience in the accounting finance field and
has obtained an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF
Technical College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
department of the Group in Macau.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 55, joined the Group as independent non-
executive director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 29 years of
experience in real estate development, property investment and corporate
finance holding key executive positions in various leading property
development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman of ITC
Properties Group Limited (00199.HK), the managing director of Wing
On Travel (Holdings) Limited (01189.HK) and an executive director of ITC
Corporation Limited (00372.HK), all of which are public companies listed
on the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director
of International Entertainment Corporation (08118.HK), which is a public
company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 55, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor’s
degree in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology
at Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the President of the
Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also actively
participates in many charitable organisations and is a member of board of
directors and campaign committee member of the Community Chest of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Shek Wah, aged 45, joined the Group as an independent
non-executive director in December 2004. He has more than 22 years of
professional experiences in the financial services industry. He has been
engaged in the sales, proprietary trading, structuring of equity derivatives
and equity capital markets products as well as the provision of corporate
finance advisory services to various public listed companies. He was a senior
management and the executive directors of several international financial
institutions. He is the licensed responsible officer with the Securities and
Futures Commission for Radland International Limited, CU Corporate
Finance Limited and CU Investment Management Limited. He is also an
independent non-executive director of China Sci-Tech Holdings Limited
(00985.HK), which is a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 62, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in April 2008. He has over 29 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm; and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more
than 29 years and a director of Macau Society of Accountants during
the year from 1980 to 2011. He acted as a Commissioner of the Finance
Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit Tax from
1984 to 1996, as well as one of the Examination Commissioners of the
Commission of Registry of the Auditors and the Accountants from 2006
to 2010. He holds a bachelor’s degree in accountancy.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr Cheung Kwok Wah, aged 52, was a part time consultant to the
Group and has since March 2009 become the Group’s chief business
development officer. He is responsible for the business development
of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong Kong and has over 20 years of
experience in finance and legal industries. He is an independent non-
executive director of Asia Orient Holdings Limited (00214.HK), a public
listed company in Hong Kong.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the senior manager in corporate
finance and business development of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance and business development. She joined the Group in
April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce from the University
of Toronto, Canada. She has over 14 years of experience in banking,
finance and management with various listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, aged 37, is the qualified accountant and company
secretary of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004 and
holds a honour diploma of accountancy from Lingnan University. He
is currently an associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has over 13 years of extensive experience in the
accounting field.
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Directors’ Report
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The directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME
Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the Company’s shareholders in
the special general meeting held on 11 June 2008, the Company’s name
was changed from Innovo Leisure Recreation Holdings Limited to Future
Bright Holdings Limited. The Company also adopted the Chinese name 1%
SEBEHRAF for identification purpose.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.
The principal activities and other particulars of subsidiaries are set out in
note 36 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out
in the consolidated financial statements on page 31 to 106.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2008.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movement in share capital of the Company during the year are
set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out on page 35 and in note 32 to the financial
statements.

FIXED ASSETS
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in note
17 to the financial statements.
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CONVERTIBLE NOTE
Details of the Convertible Note are set out in note 29 to the financial
statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The aggregate sales during the year attributable to the Group's five
largest customers were less than 30% of the Group's total sales.

During the year, the aggregate purchases of food and beverages
attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers comprised approximately
36.9% of the Group's total purchases while the purchases attributable
to the Group’s largest supplier was approximately 15.2% of the Group'’s
total purchases.

None of the current directors, their associates or any major shareholders,
which to the knowledge of the current directors, owned more than
5% of the Company's issued share capital had any interest in the share
capital of any of the five largest customers or suppliers of the Group.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were as follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Chan Shek Wah

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
Chui Sai Cheong

(appointed on 16 April 2008)
(resigned on 31 January 2008)

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Company’s Bye Laws, Messrs.
Chan Chak Mo, Chan See Kit, Johnny and Lai King Hung retire from
office, being eligible, offer themselves for election.

Each of the remaining non-executive directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive period of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
- continued

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other that statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business to
which the Company, its holding company, subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2008, the interests and short positions of the directors
and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register maintained
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Ordinance, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

EXRESERESN-#

BREERRAFASREETCESHER
AR B HEATH B AR A A E R
—FRBARECAERERIN MK L2 RS
BH -

EEREahzHz
RERERFAEMER  SEFETAMEA
RAE) - BERRE - KB RQ B SRAERR R E
NREWERFTH A AT LA RBIXEERR - M
ARBEFERIRARREEAERDZIERS
#) o

EFERERORERKRGZIERRKRE

RZZBZENF+ZA=+—H8 ' BARARE
EREF LG GRDIE32REF 2 ERMATC
B EFRBREIBBEATRARF K E AR
EEREA 2Ry AR 2 Em AR - =X
RELTRAREFETEFXZNEETHD
HMEARARRRBAERMERSMERAB(THR
Prl)z S FOxRIT

L3y}
RRRFIXEE. 1B T2 T AR

Percentage of issued
share capital of the

Number of ordinary Company
Name of director Capacity shares held EARQTE#IT
Bl g5 FEHEBEREE BAE DL
Mr. Chan Chak Mo Beneficial owner (Note a) 285,346,622 61.82%
RRER LA EnER AT a)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.06%
REIPEILAE EmEBA
Note a: These shares, representing approximately 61.82% of the issued share capital of the — Mizta: ZERMEA R D EHITRAL61.82% + HA

Company, of which 53.72% are held by Mr. Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan"), 6.67%
are held by Puregain Assets Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr.
Chan and balance of 1.43% are held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a company
beneficially as to 50% owned by Mr. Chan.

53.72% BABRBER A ([MRELEFHE - 6.67%HA
[R5 E2EE =M AR ARIPUregain Assets Limited
BE - H#R143%AIHREEE R EBS0% MR A
Cash Smart Enterprises Limited#§ & °
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES - continued
Underlying shares of employee share options of the
Company

EFRRORERKRGHZIERRKE -
'
FARMESRBRENERER G

Percentage of issued
share capital of the

Number of ordinary Company
Name of director Capacity shares held EARDE]E BT
EEHR 55 g BEREE RAB DL
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny Beneficial owner 4,616,024 1%
BRBARSE EmfEAA
Mr. Lai King Hung Beneficial owner 4,616,024 1%
RIS & EnlEEA
Ms. Leong In lan Beneficial owner 4,616,024 1%
ROTHE R+ EmA A

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors nor their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2008.

SHARE OPTIONS
Particulars of the Company’s employee share option scheme are set out
in note 33 to the financial statements.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s employee
share options during the year:

BREXHRBEEIN  SEFAWEZHEALIR
“EE)N\FAH A=t -BEHERARF A
L AAT AR BsE O B AL AR B A S AB R R ) o R B (AR

AR -

S B 1
BRAKRRNRREBERETEIF BN AN B R
FMIEE33 -

TREBEFAAQFIEBBEEABIZES

Outstanding Exercised Exercise  Outstanding
Option  at beginning during Price atend
type of year year HKS$ of year Exercisable period
BREER  FOHKOE ERiTE TEE  FRMAGE  TEH
An
Directors % 2008 13,848,072 - 0482 13,848,072 21 May 2008 - 31 May 2010
“TT)\F ZEE\FRAZT-RE-Z-ZFRA=1-H
Employees E& 2008 32,312,168 - 0482 32,312,168 21 May 2008 - 31 May 2010
“ET)\F ZEE\ERACT-AE-E-2ERA=+-A
Total &3 46,160,240 - 46,160,240

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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SHARE OPTIONS - continued

The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before 21
November 2007, being the date of grant of the employee options, was
HK$0.48.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time during the
year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2008, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance shows that other than the interests disclosed
above in respect of certain directors, the Company has not been notified
of any other relevant interests or short positions in the issued share
capital of the Company as at 31 December 2008.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in
note 33 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent
non-executive directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Chan Shek Wah
and Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed
with management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee also
discussed with the external auditors on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2008 had been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to
the Board for adoption.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities of the Stock Exchange (the “Model Code”). Having made
specific enquiry with them, all directors confirmed that they have
complied with the standard set out in Model Code and the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors adopted by the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
directors, an annual confirmation of his independent pursuant to Rules
3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange. The Company considered all of the independent non-executive
directors are independent.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 31 December 2008.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There is no significant subsequent events after the year ended 31
December 2008.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, BDO McCabe Lo Limited.

On behalf of the Board/By order of the Board
Chan Chak Mo

Managing Director
Hong Kong, 20 April 2009

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A

FRERE
RRARBEREEGRH=-RBIUIFATERTRE
et - RBELRERRAFFREAK - T
ZESCHERERIEABRNARERNER
fEr RRE - BEREZ B G BINEZ A&
WEZBE AN T ERHEE - AEERE—
EENF+_A=t+—HULEFEZEEZR
EUVBHREMFEXREAMNEREFTSHRMN
Al EREMERRESER -

ATEA
AR B A — B8 ST B S P RE 75 £ Th AR AR
S+ pTE R ERE A STA -

ARBEREFETESFK S LT RTA
AR L B 52 P A8 75 T AR BI B 8% + P EUR
EEE(MRESTRDER - ERE2BESIFH
ARENR  MAEFHERNSCETIELEST
AR ARRRESETES XD ARMITRT
AP RIS ZE

ARABEEESEBILIIFNTESREB I AE
FEMBRAFEIBGEREBLIGDERIZFE
BRE - ARARRERBIFNTERTHR
BIANEL

BRALRIBRE
RBE-_TTN\F+_A=+—AILEE &
RAI-HRBRADRIBRE -

HHH®ER
RBEE-TENF+-_A=+T—HLEFEE
WEBREEHIKREIE -

BB
ARAEREERFAFAGRZRER &
SEREEG M EFMARA R SZHRE -

RREFG HEZED
BFRE

FE —TENFMNA-TH



Independent Auditor’s Report
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BDO

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Innovo Leisure Recreation Holdings Limited)
BESEEERAFTRER

(RIE R B L IR B R A R))

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(RAEREZMALZBRAR)

BDO McCabe Lo Limited
Certified Public Accountants
25th Floor, Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2541 5041
Telefax: (852) 2815 0002

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future
Bright Holdings Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 31 to 106,
which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as
at 31 December 2008, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’'s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2008 and of the Group's loss and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO McCabe Lo Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lee Ka Leung, Daniel

Practising Certificate Number P01220

Hong Kong, 20 April 2009
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2008 EZ —ZTZN\F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5T FET FET
Turnover 4] 6 164,379 95,286
Cost of goods sold &= HEYIR AN (62,888) (30,039)
Direct operating expenses HELERY (55,668) (18,080)
Gross profit EF 45,823 47,167
Other income and gains Hup g A R Uzs 7 13,199 11,166
Administrative expenses 1THRY (63,610) (87,668)
Share of loss of an associate JE(R—ZK B2 N Rl R (121) (22)
Finance costs B #&5 Ak ZN 12 (2,088) (7,635)
Loss before income tax expense Mk BT 1S %5 B 2 Al 5 18 8 (6,797) (36,992)
Income tax (expense)/credit 5 (F ) #mE 13 (2,010) 765
Loss for the year FEEEE (8,807) (36,227)
Attributable to: DT -
Equity holders of the Company RRElE=FEA (13,200) (41,516)
Minority interests DB RERS 4,393 5,289
(8,807) (36,227)
Loss per share BREE
— Basic (HK cents per share) —ER(BRBE) 16 (2.86) (15.49)
- Diluted (HK cents per share) —EE (FRA) 16 (2.86) (15.49)

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
BEEBER

Asat 31 December2008 RZFEN\F+=-A=+—H

2008 2007
—EENF —ERELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
M E FET FET
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME -~ R NMERE 17 36,216 43,817
Investment property KEE 18 3,620 3,760
Goodwill S 19 61,781 61,781
Intangible asset EREE 20 10,000 -
Interest in an associate FriE — K2 A Rl 21 - 170
Total non-current assets MBI EELT 111,617 109,528
Current assets RBEE
Inventories eSS4 22 4,697 7,777
Trade and other receivables B 5 & EH M EW TR 23 13,021 19,547
Financial assets B E E 24 5,166 -
Pledged bank deposits BIRIRIRITER 25 5,933 3,227
Cash and cash equivalents He NERIRSER 63,400 81,682
Total current assets MEVEELRRE 92,217 112,233
Total assets EEH#AR 203,834 221,761
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables B NEHMENTIE 26 39,396 29,976
Amount due to a minority shareholder B —ZKHT B AR
of a subsidiary —Z DB RR R N IE 27 7,380 -
Current tax liabilities AHKIEEE 18,184 16,300
Bank loan IRITER 28 3,739 -
Total current liabilities mEBEeRE 68,699 46,276
Net current assets REBEEFRE 23,518 65,957
Total assets less current liabilities EEHAERABERE 135,135 175,485
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Long term payables REAfE FOE 20 6,000 -
Bank loan RITER 28 12,412 -
Convertible Note IR ENE 29 - 47,618
Total non-current liabilities IERBBEARE 18,412 47,618
Total liabilities =Rt 87,111 93,894
TOTAL NET ASSETS BEEMAR 116,723 127,867

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S &£ E5R A 5



Consolidated Balance Sheet

mABERMER

As at 31 December 2008 R=ZTZTN\F+=-A=+—H

2008 2007
—BENF —EEAF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
PEE FHET FAT
Capital and reserves attributable to KATERZEZEA
equity holders of the Company BiEEARHE
Share capital R& A 31 46,160 46,160
Reserves HE 72,798 80,400
Equity attributable to equity holders AT ARFE=FTEA
of the Company X 118,958 126,560
Minority interests DERRESR (2,235) 1,307
TOTAL EQUITY EEAE 116,723 127,867
The consolidated financial statements on pages 31 to 106 were approved  HRE3I1E106B 2 EAMBRED R —_EEN,
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 April 2009 and Fp g —+ HEE S EWIRETZE - B

are signed on its behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny

Chairman
REA

JCA W

T

TAETREERE

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
EFREHE

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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BERE

Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2008 A —ZZT)N\&F+—_HA=+—H

2008 2007
—EENF —ERELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5T F#ExT FET
Non-current asset FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries BT B B A Rl 2s 36 62,109 62,109
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEU B A RIFRIE 36 50,112 36,467
Other receivables H i e T8 23 227 222
Cash and cash equivalents B RERRSER 7,404 30,152
Total current assets MEVEELRR 57,743 66,841
Current liabilities RBEE
Other payables o th B (SRR 4,559 4,425
Amounts due to subsidiaries FER B R RFRE 36 41 -
Bank loan IRITERK 28 3,739 -
Total current liabilities mEN A BB 8,339 4,425
Net current assets REEEFHE 49,404 62,416
Total assets less current liabilities EEHAERABERE 111,513 124,525
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Bank loan RITER 28 12,412 -
Convertible Note AR EE 29 - 47,618
Total non-current liabilities JEmBEELRE 12,412 47,618
Total net assets BEEARE 99,101 76,907
Capital and reserves attributable to PEBFARAAERITEAZ
equity holders of the Company BEAXRRHE
Share capital R& A 31 46,160 46,160
Reserves HE 32 52,941 30,747
Total equity e AR 99,101 76,907
The financial statements on pages 31 to 106 were approved and HWE31E106E 2 GAMBHRECR_ZEZT L
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 April 2009 and are FA-+HEEESH AW EETIEE - AU

signed on its behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny

TAETRERE

Chan Chak Mo

Chairman Managing Director
FE EFpiaem

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #ZE —ZTZN\F+-_A=+—HILFE

% & Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Equity
Employee  Convertible attributable
share-hased Note Foreign to equity
Share Share Special Capital compensation equity  exchange Accumulated  holders of Minority
capital  premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve reserve losses the Company interests Total
(note 31) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32)
ARFERE
EERS TREEE BEEEA
ke RGEE  GHER  E5BRE MERRE  EEEE JERR  ZEER BE HURREER &3t
(1) (W3 (W32) (M%) (Wats2)  (Wase) (W)
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T AL T T FER TER TER TER FAR FER TER
At 1 January 2007 R-%%t5-A-A 6,000 18,197 34,800 1,301 - - 736 (95,983) (34,949) (68) (35,017)
Translation differences on overseas operations BERREEE - - - - - - (587) - (587) - (587)
Loss for the year TEEEE - - - - - - - (#1,516) (41,516 5,289 (36,227)
Contributed by equity holders for the year ERERRENIE - - - 9 - - - - 9 - 9
Equity component of Convertible Note TRRERNERSS - - - - - 4576 - - 4576 - 4576
Issued of new shares KTHRiA
- on Placing - REER 20,000 80,000 - - - - - - 100,000 - 100,000
- on Subscription i 1 4,000 16,000 - - - - - - 20,000 - 20,000
- on Capitalsation of shareholder's loan ~RRRER 14,000 56,000 - - - - - - 70,000 - 70,000
BAR
— on Acquisition of subsidiaries ~REEHBARE 2,160 8641 - - - - - - 10,801 - 10,801
Expenses incurred in connection with HRGFSRER
the issue of new shares - (3,589) - - - - - - (3,589) - (3,589)
Capitalinjection in subsidiaries by minoriy interests Y #ERERR
KEARTE - - - - - - - - - 10 10
Acquisition of subsidiaries =G| - - - - - - - - - 76 76
Dividend paid to minority interests of subsidiaries EETHEAR
bEhRERRE - - - - - - - - - (4,000) (4,000)
Employee share-based compensation benefit EEROMEER - - - - 1815 - - - 1815 - 1815
Transfer of reserves ElGE - - - 2 - - - (32) - - -
At 31 December 2007 and 1 January 2008 RISTLE
TZAZ+-RR
“2%/\f-A-8 46,160 175,249 34,800 138 1,815 4,576 149 (137,531) 126,560 1,307 127,867
Translation differences on overseas operations BEEREEE - - - - - - 125 - 125 - 125
Loss for the year TEEEE - - - - - - - (13,200 (13,200 4393 (8,807)
Employee share-based payment EBRMARMTE - - - - 6,242 - - - 6,242 - 6,242
Redemption of Convertible Note EOAAREE - - - - - (769) - - (769) - (769)
Release of reserve ** BEGE - - - - - (3.807) - 3807 - - -
Capital injection in subsidiaries by minority interests S &RETEHBAF - - - - - - - - - 15 15
Dividend paid to minority interests of subsidiaries EETHELA ERE
BEZRE - - - - - - - - - (7,950) (7,950)
At 31 December 2008
46,160 175,249 34,800 1,342 8,057 - 274 (146,924) 118,958 (2,235) 116,723
* The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal  * REBZHHRFEHE VERARAR 2T _FREHE

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.

x* Since the Convertible Note was fully redeemed, the equity component (i.e. option
to convert the debt into share capital) was therefore released and the reserve was
transferred to accumulated losses. Details of the movement in the Convertible Note
are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

* %

ZAUN THQ@EE%%%X%%EB&’A A LW T
Z B E AR P ATR D T (A B AT U I B 2 RIAR AR
Rt B 2 25 o

MRABRERECD 2BEE - SEmEsE o (BN
BRI BRRA EERE)  FHRERE2EER -
AR 2 BB B H N SRR 29
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #; % —

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

TEN\F+ZA=+—BHLEFE

2008 2007
—EENE T EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEx FET
Cash flows from operating activities RETBHREHEERE
Loss before income tax expense BRFTISEIRTE B (6,797) (36,992)
Adjustments for: FTHIEE (EH AR -
Loss on disposal/write-off of HE MEmE - BE
property, plant and equipment RStz B 2,433 43
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - RENMEREITE 11,628 6,319
Share-based payment expenses VARR 1 SZ 1 5/ 38 6,242 1,815
Excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value A E BT
of acquiree's identifiable assets over cost Al BRIBE R FE
T& SRR 2 25 (1,458) -
Fair value loss/(gain) from an investment property B *Ig?xé(%%@fﬂ {=]
BB (e 140 (214)
Interest expense M ERX 2,088 7,635
Interest income F2WA (685) (599)
Foreign exchange gain HNGE U 25 - (1,485)
Net gain on financial assets mARBER ABZE
at fair value through profit or loss Zﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁz%@ﬁ}# (285) -
Impairment loss on amount JEY —HRBIZEFNR
due from a former director VERIEN g - 38,682
Impairment loss on goodwill HEREEE 149 -
Write-down of inventories TFEMR 3,409 481
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment YIE - R KR EREEE 6,315 -
Impairment loss on trade receivables B 5 RWRIBRERE 225 29,853
Loss on redemption of Convertible Note R MRER B8 2,048 -
Share of loss of an associate JEIE —F M2 A alEE
2z 121 22
Operating profit before working capital changes R &EEEEEA 2
KRR 25,573 45,560
Increase in financial assets at fair value BRAnBETAERZ
through profit or loss S E LGN (4,881) -
Increase in inventories FEE N (329) (3,140)
Decrease in trade and other receivables B 5 &AM EWGRIER D 6,348 3,889
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 K H A FE R IR AN 6,944 3,930
Cash generated from operations RETBHMELERE 33,665 50,239
Income taxes paid BEASETE (126) (44)
Net cash from operating activities RETBMEBRESFHE 33,529 50,195
Investing activities REED
Acquisition of subsidiary and business unit, net of W BB R B A B R e T BB AL -
cash acquired (note 37(a)) Bk ATEAR S (Mi3E37(a)) (1,671) 22,251
Increase in pledged bank balances B IRIRI T RRIE NN (2,706) (3,227)
Interest received EUHLE 685 599
Loan to an associate ERT K& Q7] - (178)
Payments for acquisition of interest in an associate WolE — B2 R Bl TR - (14)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment  HEWE -« BE &
RS E0R 1,848 316
Purchase of an investment property BE-HEEYL - (3,546)
Purchase of intangible asset BERVEE (2,000) -
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEME  BELK (10,229) (28,359)
Net cash used in investing activities RETBFMARESFH (14,073) (12,158)

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S &£ E5R A 5
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2008 HE-ZZN\F+—-F=+—HILFE

2008 2007
—EENF ZETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Financing activities REES
Advances from a minority shareholder KE—RMBAFDEIEE
of a subsidiary 2B 7,380 -
Amounts contributed by equity holders EREANTER - 9
Amount paid on redemption of Convertible Note BRI AT R RIB R 2 N 5RIE (51,308) -
Bank loan raised BEEERITER 18,440 50,000
Dividends paid to minority shareholders KT DS R AL S (7,950) (4,000)
Interest paid BEAFIE (1,215) (6,749)
Payment of expenses incurred in connection BITRM AT R IR
with the issue of shares - (3,589)
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BITLBARFTISRUR - 120,000
Proceeds from issuance of shares to M A alm A SR R e
minority interests by subsidiaries BT PTISR 15 10
Repayment of bank loan BEIRTTER (2,289) (92,014)
Repayments to directors EBRTES - (16,548)
Repayment to equity holder ERTREDFEA - (336)
Net cash flows (used in)/from financing activities B&;EE (FTH),Frig
REREFHE (36,927) 46,783
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash HeRERBRELEHR
equivalents CR2), /& inEEE (17,471) 84,820
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January R—B—HZzEERK
AT = 81,682 (3,320)
Effect of exchange rate changes on EXSHHEER
cash and cash equivalents ERBEESEEZEE (811) 182
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December R+-A=+—Bz8RER
£ERELEE 63,400 81,682
Analysis of the balances of cash and RERERREER
cash equivalents HEER DA
Bank balances and cash RITEHR IR 63,400 81,682

Future Bright Holdings Limited (2 £ @ AR A7 37
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BRI ot

31 December 2008 —ZZN\F+=-HA=+—H

1. GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a public
limited company incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Its registered office
and principal place of business are at Room 1409, West Tower,
Shun Tak Centre, 200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong. The
Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged
in the sales of food and beverage and the operation of carnival
amusement park.

2. ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS AND NEW HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(a)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following amendments and new interpretations
of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“"HKICPA") that are or becoming effective
for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company.

Amendments to HKAS 39  Reclassification of Financial
and HKFRS 7 Assets
HK(IFRIC) = Int 11 HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury
Share Transactions

Service Concession
Arrangements
Customer Loyalty Programmes

HK(IFRIC) = Int 12
HK(IFRIC) = Int 13

HKAS 19 — The Limit on a
Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding
Requirements and their
Interaction

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14

The adoption of the above amendments and new
interpretations had no material effect on the results or
financial position of the Group for the current or prior
accounting periods and no prior period adjustment has
been recognised.

38 Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @E AR A 7
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31 December 2008 —ZZT ) N\F+=-A=+—8H

2. ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS AND NEW HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS -

continued
(b) Potential impact arising on HKFRSs not yet
effective

The following standards and amendments to existing
standards have been published and are mandatory for
the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009 or later periods, but the Group has not early
adopted them:

Relevant to the Group’s operations:

° HKFRS 2 (Amendment), ‘Share-based Payment’
(effective from 1 January 2009). The amended
standard deals with vesting conditions and
cancellations. It clarifies that vesting conditions
are service conditions and performance conditions
only. Other features of a share-based payment
are not vesting conditions. As such these features
would need to be included in the grant date fair
value for transactions with employees and others
providing similar services, that is, these features
would not impact the number of awards expected
to vest or valuation thereof subsequent to grant
date. All cancellations, whether by the entity or by
other parties, should receive the same accounting
treatment.

° HKFRS 3 (Revised), ‘Business Combinations’
(effective from 1 July 2009). The revised standard
continues to apply the acquisition method to
business combinations, with some significant
changes. For example, all payments to purchase
a business are to be recorded at fair value at the
acquisition date, with contingent payments classified
as debt subsequently re-measured through the
consolidated income statement. There is a choice
on an acquisition by acquisition basis to measure
the non-controlling interest in the acquiree either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets. All
acquisition related costs should be expensed.

2. BRENTERHITERMERS

0 -#
(b) HERERZERMBREER
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AT RE A2 ER R EIRE%E
A2 Bl R - BRZZEZNF—
A—BRzBRBZASEESR
HIR SR AEasER AR

SEIWERER RN
BB R
. BAEMBREERF 2R

CHESID: e
(BEZZEZNF—H—B
R o ILTRAHEETERE
BEBEEE G REH -
BEBBRTEEREE
RERBGENS - RO
I MR IER B
R - Bt - L EFEE
AR ABE B R H iz
HUBREALTZZREL
HERZ AREEAN - Bl
EREBETYERTBH
BRI RE 2 BRI E
HIEE - FTEEHE - TH
MEEHEMALIED
WERER 2 5T RIEE
BRI o

. BAEMBREERFINR
(BEDIEBAHI(A
“ZETNAFEA-BRE
) o LIRS AT AR AR
BEBAHRBKEE
HEtEHE TEAER - f
o R Z A 3R
VARWBRRZ AAE
BrcEk - MAOBREHLZ
SR RERBIELZEA W
MmAREHEE o IR
MRS IE Ry - AR
B BESRIEES R
DEIEREBLEEFE
Z IR E - B AR
RARK AN ISR ST3H

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7

39



RITs R R Mt

A1
‘:ﬂ.‘ g Notes to the Financial Statements
G '-f; m

40

31 December 2008 —ZZTN\F+=-A=+—8H

2. ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS AND NEW HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS -
continued
(b) Potential impact arising on HKFRSs not yet

effective - continued

o HKFRS 8, ‘Operating Segments’ (effective from 1
January 2009). HKFRS 8 replaces HKAS 14, ‘Segment
Reporting’, and aligns segment reporting with
the requirements of the US standard SFAS 131,
‘Disclosures about segments of an enterprise and
related information’. The new standard requires
a ‘management approach’, under which segment
information is presented on the same basis as that
used for internal reporting purposes. In addition,
the segments are reported in a manner that is more
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. It is not
expected to have a material impact on the Group's
financial statements as the present segments
information has been identified on the basis of
internal reports reviewed by the decision-maker.

° HKAS 1 (Revised), 'Presentation of Financial
Statements’ (effective from 1 January 2009). The
revised standard will prohibit the presentation
of items of income and expenses (that is, 'non-
owner changes in equity’) in the statement of
changes in equity, requiring ‘non-owner changes
in equity’ to be presented separately from owner
changes in equity. All non-owner changes in equity
will be required to be shown in a performance
statement, but entities can choose whether to
present one performance statement (the statement
of comprehensive income) or two statements (the
consolidated income statement and statement of
comprehensive income). Where entities restate or
reclassify comparative information, they will be
required to present a restated balance sheet as at
the beginning comparative period in addition to
the current requirement to present balance sheets
at the end of the current period and comparative
period.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS AND NEW HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS -

continued

(b) Potential impact arising on HKFRSs not yet
effective - continued

HKAS 23 (Revised), ‘Borrowing Costs’ (effective
from 1 January 2009). The amendment requires
an entity to capitalise borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset (one that takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for use or
sale) as part of the cost of that asset. The option of
immediately expensing those borrowing costs will
be removed. Management does not anticipate any
material impact on the Group’s financial statements
as the Group has already followed the principles of
capitalise borrowing costs for qualifying assets in
accordance with the existing HKAS 23.

HKAS 27 (Revised), ‘Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements’ (effective from 1 July 2009).
The revised standard requires the effects of all
transactions with non-controlling interests to be
recorded in equity if there is no change in control
and these transactions will no longer result in
goodwill or gains and losses. The standard also
specifies the accounting when control is lost. Any
remaining interest in the entity is re-measured to
fair value and a gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

HKAS 27 (Amendment), ‘Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements’ (effective from 1 January
2009). The amendment removes the definition of
the cost method and replaces it with a requirement
to present dividends as income in the separate
financial statements of the investor.
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31 December 2008 —ZZTN\F+=-A=+—8H

2. ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS AND NEW HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS -
continued
(b) Potential impact arising on HKFRSs not yet

effective - continued
HKICPA's improvements to HKFRS published in October
2008:

° HKAS 1 (Amendment), ‘Presentation of Financial
Statements’ (effective from 1 January 2009). The
amendment clarifies that some rather than all
financial assets and liabilities classified as held for
trading in accordance with HKAS 39, ‘Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ are
examples of current assets and liabilities respectively.

. HKAS 23 (Amendment), ‘Borrowing Costs’
(effective from 1 January 2009). The definition of
borrowing costs has been amended so that interest
expense is calculated using the effective interest
method defined in HKAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement’. This eliminates the
inconsistency of terms between HKAS 39 and HKAS
23.

° HKAS 28 (Amendment), ‘Investments in Associates’
(and consequential amendments to HKAS 32,
‘Financial Instruments: Presentation’ and HKFRS 7,
‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’) (effective from 1
January 2009). An investment in associate is treated
as a single asset for the purposes of impairment
testing and any impairment loss is not allocated
to specific assets included within the investment,
for example, goodwill. Reversals of impairment
are recorded as an adjustment to the investment
balance to the extent that the recoverable amount
of the associate increases.

° HKAS 36 (Amendment), ‘Impairment of Assets’
(effective from 1 January 2009). Where fair value
less costs to sell is calculated on the basis of
discounted cash flows, disclosures equivalent to
those for value-in-use calculation should be made.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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2. ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS AND NEW HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS -
continued
(b) Potential impact arising on HKFRSs not yet

effective - continued

. There are a number of minor amendments to
HKFRS 7, ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’, HKAS
8, 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors’, HKAS 10, ‘Events after the
Balance Sheet Date’, HKAS 18, ‘Revenue’ and HKAS
34, ‘Interim Financial Reporting” which are not
addressed above. The Group will apply the above
standards, amendments and interpretations from 1
January 2009 or later period, where applicable.

The Group is currently assessing the impact of these
standards, amendments and interpretations on the Group’s
financial statements.

Not relevant to the Group’s operations:

° HKFRS 1 (Revised), ‘First time adoption of HKFRS'
(effective from 1 July 2009).

° HKAS 32 (Amendment), ‘Financial Instruments:
Presentation’ and HKAS 1 (Amendment),
‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ — ‘Puttable
Financial Instruments and Obligations arising on
Liquidation’ (effective from 1 January 2009).

° HKAS 39 (amendment) ‘Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement’ — “Eligible Hedged
[tems (effective from 1 July 2009).

o HK(IFRIC) — Int 15, ‘Agreements for Construction of
Real Estate’ (effective from 1 January 2009).

° HK(IFRIC) — Int 16, "Hedges of a Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation’ (effective from 1 October 2008).
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2. ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS AND NEW HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS -

continued

(b)

Potential impact arising on HKFRSs not yet

effective - continued

° HK(IFRIC) — Int 17, 'Distributions of Non-cash Assets
to Owners’ (effective from 1 July 2009).

° HK(IFRIC) — Int 18, ‘Transfers of Assets from
Customers’ (effective for transfers on or after 1 July,
2009).

° HK(IFRIC) = Int 9 and HKAS 39 (Amendment),
'Embedded Derivatives’ (effective from 30 June
2009).

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs") issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment property and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Use of estimate and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires the management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are
disclosed in note 41.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A

2. BRENTXERHMITERMERS
0 -&

(b)

o RER 2B B MR EER

CEEE s 2 3 |

. B8 (BRMEREREER
Bg)-2BE175% 1R
BAAND KBRS EE]
(B=ZTNFLA—BRE
R -

. B8 (BRMEREREER
Bg)-2ER185%I KA
EPZEEEZRIGI=F
ZENFEA-—BRZIED
BRAR)

. FR(BRMBERS2E
ZEE)-REFIRLE
B ERTERFE 395 (B FT

K)IIAEPTETIAR (B
EENFARNA=ZTHREE
) e
3. REERE
(a) EHEH

(b)

(c)

REMBHRERIRIEFE ST
RERMZABERBEBMBER
EEA - FAEAEN(EES
AR RRB(ATHREAI &
B BREER DER - 1H
REMBHREREBEEAHARS
ERARESR EMRAEEE
RAMEBIFTRE 2 BB FH

BRTXEetRREERE
MERETHMHEERALEE
RSN - MR TVIRE 2 A
HERR

5 P 1 51 B2 ) R
mETABBMBRE LR
BHRAFTEERETIZ S
H EEEERAAKRESHK
RBIEPABELHE - B RF
ERZHEHABASE RN -
HH R HRRBEARRAN
HENEE - EMBHRERM T4
RIRE -



A
»,,

AP

G
o

Notes to the Financial Statements
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(d)

Functional and presentation currency

During the year, the Company changed its functional
currency from Hong Kong Dollars (“HK$") to Macau
Patacas (“MOP") as the Group commenced and expanded
rapidly the operations in Macau, which are primarily
transacted in MOP. For convenience of readers of the
financial statements, the presentation currency of the
financial statement remains HK$.

4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
("Group”). Inter-company transactions and balances
between group companies are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities of the relevant
subsidiaries are measured at their fair values at the date of
acquisition. The interest of minority shareholders is stated
at the minority’s proportion of the fair values of the assets
and liabilities recognised.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective
dates of disposal, as appropriate.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets
of subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned
by the Company, whether directly or indirectly through
subsidiaries, and in respect of which the Group has not
agreed any additional terms with the holders of those
interests which would result in the Group as a whole
having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability. Minority
interests are presented in the consolidated balance sheet
within equity, separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company. Minority interests in
the results of the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated income statement as an allocation of the total
profit or loss for the year between minority interests and
the equity shareholders of the Company.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Basis of consolidation - continued

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the
minority’s interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess,
and any further losses applicable to the minority, are
charged against the Group's interest except to the extent
that the minority has a binding obligation to, and is able
to, make additional investment to cover the losses. If the
subsidiary subsequently reports profits, all such profits are
allocated to the Group until the minority’s share of losses
previously absorbed by the Group has been recovered.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company is able to
exercise control. Control is achieved where the Company,
directly or indirectly, has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Associates

Where the Group has the power to participate in (but
not control) the financial and operating policy decisions
of another entity, that another entity is classified as an
associate. Associates are accounted for using the equity
method, whereby they are initially recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost and thereafter, their
carrying values are adjusted for the Group’s share of the
post-acquisition change in the associates’ net assets —
except that losses in excess of the Group's interest in the
associate are not recognised unless there is an obligation
to make good those losses.

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the
Group and its associates are recognised only to the
extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the associate.
The investor’s share in the associate’s profits and losses
resulting from these transactions is eliminated against the
carrying value of the associate.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9]

(d)

Associates - continued

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value of
the Group's share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised and included
in the carrying amount of the associate and the entire
carrying amount of the investment is subject to impairment
test in accordance with HKAS 36, by comparing its carrying
amount with its recoverable amount, which is higher of
value in use and fair value less costs to sell.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination over the interest in the fair value of
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired. Cost comprises the fair values of assets given,
liabilities assumed and equity instruments issued, plus any
direct costs of acquisition.

Goodwill is capitalised as a separate asset with any
impairment in carrying value being charged to the
consolidated income statement.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the fair value of consideration
paid, the excess is credited in full to the consolidated
income statement.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Goodwill - continued

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the
unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro rate on the basis of the
carrying amount to each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated
income statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses at the balance sheet date.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Construction in progress is stated at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes all
construction costs and other direct costs, including
borrowing costs capitalised, attributable to the construction
in progress. They are not depreciated until completion of
construction. Costs of completed construction works are
transferred to the appropriate categories of property, plant
and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at each balance sheet date. The
useful lives are as follows:

Over the shorter of
remaining life of the
leases or 5 years

Leasehold improvements

Amusement rides and machines 5 — 8 years
Office fixtures and equipment 2 — 5 years
Kitchen utensils and supplies 5 years

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in the
income statement on disposal.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 4, ETERHBE-#

(f)  Investment properties ) wEYHE
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or KEYETFIERDBESHIEE
for capital appreciation and not occupied by the Group. RigEMWIEEAEBGER 2

% o

Investment properties are carried at fair value. Changes in WEMENARBEYE AR
fair value are recognised in the income statement. BEZHNRERER

(g) Leases (g9 HE

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to
the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

The total rentals payable under the operating leases
are charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. Lease incentives received
are recognised as an integrated part of the total rental
expense, over the term of the lease.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h) Intangible assets — Franchise
Franchise is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is
provided on a straight-line basis over the useful life of 10
years and 6 months.

(i) Financial Instruments
(i) Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets into one of
the following categories, depending on the purpose
for which the asset was acquired. Financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are initially
measured at fair value and all other financial assets
are initially measured at fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial assets. All regular way purchases
or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. A regular way
purchase or sale is a purchase or sale of a financial
asset under a contract whose terms require delivery
of the asset within the time frame established
generally by regulation or convention in the
marketplace concerned.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

These assets include financial assets held for trading.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the
near term. Gains or losses on investments held for
trading are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement in the period in
which they arise.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A

4.

FEEBE -
(hy BFEEE-RJITEEHE

0]

Fr AT BRI AR R AT H
ZEPRERBEZT - BIHTIAE
RARABARFHRTETNEAR
o

I A
(i) HHEE
AEBSGSTWEEEZE

MK EED R TS
1R - mAREEFAR
B P BEENFRARN
EBEFE - MAEEMY
BEENVZRAAEE
MEBEMBEE L BIEE
BRXHUANTE - B
FRBEILEZYHE
ETRR 5 B EERER
FIRTER - B ERE
B HE  EHiREGOE
BGHEMBEE - M
BHORFRER —RIZE
R 5 2 R RSB BT ER
RRARNEE -

BRREBEFARZZH

ZEEERREFHFEESRY
BEE - WPEBEEZR
MARERHALE - Bl
BERBFEEEMHEE
FIFEERE ZBRENE
BlEmRAMER -

RIFHEREEHEER
BARBEFABRZY
BEEDRAREER
B -MEAABEEDHN
FrEE RN GG WS X
NEZMER -



™
»,,

Y

]

4.

¥
Gﬁﬁégﬂﬁ

Notes to the Financial Statements

BRI T

31 December 2008 —ZZT ) N\F+=-A=+—8H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Financial Instruments - continued

(

(i)

(i)

Financial assets — continued

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, they are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses.

Impairment loss on financial assets

Objective evidence that the asset is impaired
includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Group includes the following loss events:

o significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

. a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

° granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; or

o it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate,
except where the amounts have no fixed repayment
term or the effect of discounting is immaterial. In
which case, the amounts are stated at cost less
impairment losses.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial Instruments - continued

(iff)

(iv)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including
trade and other payables, amount due to a minority
shareholder of a subsidiary, bank loan, debt element
of convertible debt issued by the Group and other
monetary liabilities, are initially recognised at
fair value, net of directly attributable transaction
costs incurred and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
The related interest expenses are recognised within
“finance costs” in the income statement.

Gains or losses are recognised in the consolidated
income statement when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the amortisation
process.

Bank loans are initially recognised at the amount
advanced net of any transaction costs directly
attributable to the issue of the instrument. Such
interest bearing liabilities are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The related interest expense is recognised
within “finance costs” in the income statement.

Gains or losses are recognised in the income
statement when the liabilities are derecognised as
well as through the amortisation process.

Convertible Note

The Convertible Note issued by the Group that
contain both the liability and conversion option
component is classified separately into their
respective items on initial recognition. Conversion
option that will be settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is classified as an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing
market interest of similar non-convertible debts. The
difference between the proceeds of the issue of the
Convertible Note and the fair value assigned to the
liability component, representing the conversion
option for the holder to convert the note into
equity, is included in equity (Convertible Note equity
reserve).
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Financial Instruments - continued

()

(iv)

v)

Convertible Note — continued

In subsequent periods, the liability component of
the Convertible Note is carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. The equity
component, represented by the option to convert
the liability component into ordinary shares of the
Company, will remain in Convertible Note equity
reserve until the embedded option is exercised (in
which case the balance stated in Convertible Note
equity reserve will be transferred to share premium).
Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry
dates, the balance stated in Convertible Note equity
reserve will be released to the retained profits. No
gain or loss is recognised in the income statement
upon conversion or expiration of the option.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when
the contractual rights to the future cash flows in
relation to the financial asset expire or where the
financial asset has been transferred and the transfer
meets the criteria for derecognition in accordance
with HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

4.

EEERTBE-w
() HMBIE-&
(v) — AHRREHE—E

(v)

RERYE - TRERER
ZEBEHDUERMEE
R HRR AR o B E#B
o (A RES R AR AT
Bz B R ) AT % B
KA AR RIE S
BEERSHBRBREETES
1 BB T - AR
RSB SRS
BRERMGE o WK
R JE R B B R TTE
AR AT R R IR S
FRolkEeR - HEEERE
M) o RIRREEE R
B ST ERkER

PRI ©

BEIRTER

iy R B EEZ RKR
TREBZAKERER -
ST HEED KEE
MARMEENES T EERT
R 6 3955 2 MRRR T RAR
% o RIS B R] BB TR
HZEHEEE -

MHERERBREHONIE
EZREERET - ik
JiE o By R B TR

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7

53



54

4,

0)]

(k)

Notes to the Financial Statements

RITS R Mt

31 December 2008 —ZEZTN\F+-A=+—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of the following assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

o investment property;

o property, plant and equipment;

intangible asset; and
. interests in subsidiaries.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and value in use) of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and subsequently
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost of inventories for
carnival amusement parks and restaurants are calculated
using the weighted average method and first-in first-out
method respectively. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

)

(m)

Revenue recognition
Income from sales of food and beverages are recognised in
the income statement at the point of sale to customers.

Income from operation of carnival amusement parks are
recognised when the tickets and tokens are surrendered
by the customers and when services are provided. Income
from tickets sold for use at future date is deferred until the
tickets are surrendered or have expired.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
provided.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax arises from temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used
for tax purposes and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Except for recognised assets and
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profits,
deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled
or the asset is realised based on tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Income taxes are recognised in the income statement
except when they relate to items directly recognised to
equity in which case the taxes are also directly recognised
in equity.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in the
consolidated income statement when the services
are rendered by the employees.

(i) Employee entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service payment are recognised when they accrue to
the employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long service payment as
a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a
result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed
formal plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional
currency”) are recorded at the rates ruling when the
transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in the income statement in the period in which
they arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
the income statement for the period except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences is also
recognised directly in equity.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(o)

(p)

Foreign currency - continued

On consolidation, the results of foreign operations are
translated into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
Hong Kong dollars) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the
rate ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising on translating the opening net assets at opening
rate and the results of overseas operations at actual rate
are recognised directly in equity (the “foreign exchange
reserve”). Exchange differences recognised in the income
statement of group entities’ separate financial statements
on the translation of long-term monetary items forming
part of the Group's net investment in the foreign operation
concerned are reclassified to the foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to the income statement as part of the
profit or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities
of that foreign operation and translated at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve.

Share based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees, the
fair value of the options at the date of grant is charged
to the income statement over the vesting period with
a corresponding increase in the employee share based
compensation reserve within equity. Non-market vesting
conditions are taken into account by adjusting the number
of equity instruments expected to vest at each balance
sheet date so that, ultimately, the cumulative amount
recognised over the vesting period is based on the number
of options that eventually vest. Market vesting conditions
are factored into the fair value of the options granted. As
long as all other vesting conditions are satisfied, a charge is
made irrespective of whether the market vesting conditions
are satisfied. The cumulative expense is not adjusted for
failure to achieve a market vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the income statement over
the remaining vesting period.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, the
existence of which will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services within
a particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which is subject to risks and rewards that are different
from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial
reporting system, the Group has chosen business
segment information as the primary reporting format
and geographical segment information as the secondary
reporting format and the purpose of these financial
statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(a)

5. RERBRESD

Business segments (a) EXSI
For management purposes, the Group is currently REEME - AEEBRKD A
organised into two operating divisions which are food and R 2R P9 — B Y K& 87 S 26 P9 LA
beverage division and carnival amusement park division. LEsEepp & FE 2R o &Y
These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its FAREEERETFESZHELR
primary segment information. HYEE o
Principal activities are as follows: FEXEBOT
Food and beverage — sales of food and BRI T® —HERY
beverage. K& o
Carnival amusement park - sales of tickets, tokens and SFEeRy —HEMER
advertising income. REELAR
EEWA o
For the year ended 31 December 2008 BEr —EZENFF+-_H=+—H
IFFE
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage EF#E Consolidated
RYKRG PEEE FoNee)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Revenue Wz
Sales HE 161,827 2,552 164,379
Other income EAu A 3,547 1,091 4,638
165,374 3,643 169,017
Result i
Segment result PELEE 38,451 (25,989) 12,462
Unallocated corporate income RABEZERA 8,561
Unallocated corporate expenses ROEERAE (25,611)
(4,588)
Share of loss of an associate JER—KEE AR
18 (121) - (121)
Finance costs B TG AR R (2,088)
Loss before income tax expense BRETS B SZ AT B 18 (6,797)
Income tax expense Frisfif > (2,010)
Loss for the year AFEEEE (8,807)
Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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continued

Notes to the Financial Statements

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5. EHERMESEE-#
(a) Business segments - continued (a) XBoH-#&
Balance sheet EEAEE
As at 31 December 2008 N —EENF+—A=+—H
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage EFHEE Consolidated
BYRR&E PR o)
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FExT FET FET
Assets EE
Segment assets DEPEE 112,297 9,579 121,876
Unallocated corporate assets ROBLREE 81,958
Consolidated total assets IRAEBEBE 203,834
Liabilities =L
Segment liabilities DEPEE 60,291 2,573 62,864
Unallocated corporate liabilities Ko aE 24,247
Consolidated total liabilities RAEBEBE 87,111

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @E AR A A
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Business segments - continued

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5.

continued

RERMES T -#
() XR¥o2WM-&

Other information HiEg s
For the year ended 31 December 2008 Br —ZEZENNF+-_A=+—H
IFFE
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage ZF#® Unallocated Consolidated
BUREH BHE AOE wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TER FTEx TER
Capital expenditure BEARRAY 22,784 828 75 23,687
Depreciation of property, M HER
plant and equipment RiBITE 6,462 4,387 779 11,628
Impairment loss on property, B
plant and equipment REEE - 6,315 - 6,315
Write-down of inventories FEMR - 3,409 - 3,409
Loss on disposal/write-off HEMEmE -
of property, plant and e Pl
equipment, net b 5 2,428 - 2,433
Loss on redemption of Y EIpaaliie
Convertible Note FEZER - - 2,048 2,048
Impairment loss on trade B 5 EWGRIE
receivables WEEE 225 - - 225
Impairment loss on goodwill HERESE - - 149 149
Fair value loss from an RE—RIREME
investment property ZAREEER - - 140 140

Future Bright Holdings Limited {£
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5. XBERMBWESE-#

continued
(a) Business segments - continued (a) ¥¥oH-#
For the year ended 31 December 2007 Br —_FEELFF+—_H=+—H
IFFE
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage RFEY Consolidated
RYI R HELEE A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
Revenue g
Sales HE 70,186 25,100 95,286
Other income H WA 1,568 8,999 10,567
71,754 34,099 105,853
Result B4
Segment result DEBEELE 29,294 (12,277) 17,017
Unallocated corporate income RoBLEZEHRA 599
Unallocated corporate expenses RAOBEBHEMAT (8,269)
9,347
Impairment on amount due from Bl —ZATEE
a former director FIERE (38,682)
Share of loss of an associate e —REG & N A)E1E (22) - (22)
Finance costs B 5 A AN (7,635)
Loss before income tax expense M AT SRR S g E (36,992)
Income tax expense FrigBiFIsZ 765
Loss for the year NEERIE (36,227)
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5.
continued
Business segments - continued

(a)

Balance sheet
As at 31 December 2007

RERMES & -w

(a) XBoI-&
EEEF«%’%

Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage nﬁiﬁ@ Consolidated
R R e RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FA&T FHET FE&T
Assets BE
Segment assets DEBEE 99,771 36,727 136,498
Interest in an associate PG — KB AR R 170 - 170
Unallocated corporate assets ROMPEEE 85,093
Consolidated total assets REEEBE 221,761
Liabilities 8fE&
Segment liabilities AEaE 22,839 2,700 25,539
Unallocated corporate liabilities kol tc¥aE 68,355
Consolidated total liabilities e aEeR 93,894
Other information ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂs}
For the year ended 31 December 2007 BEr —FEELFF+—_H=+—H
IFFE
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage 5%F%EE  Unallocated Consolidated
RYI RS PR RO o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET
Capital expenditure VN 24,315 4,034 3,556 31,905
Depreciation of property, ME - BER
plant and equipment HENE 1,260 5,034 25 6,319
Impairment loss on trade 2 ZENGRIE
receivables REER 530 29,323 - 29,853
Impairment loss on amount due W —%ZRES
from a former director FIEZREFBE - - 38,682 38,682
Loss on disposal/write-off of HE MEmE -
property, plant and equipment, net  [E KR E 2 EEFE - 43 - 43
Write-down of inventories FEMR - 481 - 481
Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS -
continued
(b) Geographical segments
The Group’s operations are located in Macau and Mainland
China.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group's
sales by geographical market, irrespective of the origin of
the goods/services:

RERMES B -w

(b) HEZH
AEBEBLURRMRPEAKX
BE -

TREMWETS T wE M/ RE
TREAREE 2 HEZ DM

Sales revenue by
geographical market

BiWEM S 2 HERE DT

2008 2007
—EENF —ERLF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHBT FHEIT

Macau S P 161,827 70,186
Mainland China Fp B K Pz 2,552 25,100
164,379 95,286

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets, and additions to property, plant and
equipment, analysed by the geographical area in which the
assets are located:

Carrying amount of
segment assets

TREEEMENEH S HEERAE
ARGTIBYIZ - BE BBz oA

Additions to property,
plant and equipment

64

AEHEEREE WIBE - BERRE

2008 2007 2008 2007

ZEEN\F | _TT+F  ZBEBNF | _TT+HF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHERT FAT FHET FAT

Macau JBLFT 178,385 151,144 12,784 27,860
Mainland China IEIPN 8,266 39,893 828 4,035
Hong Kong B 17,183 30,724 75 10
203,834 221,761 13,687 31,905

Future Bright Holdings Limited 5
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TEN\F+ZA=+—BIFE

6. TURNOVER 6. ExX@
Turnover and revenue recognised by category are as follows: IRIERIRED 7 L2 B WS T ¢
Group
rEH
2008 2007
—EENE ZETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Sales of food and beverage HERY KA 161,827 70,186
Income from operation of carnival RERFEGELR
amusement park Ei A N 2,552 25,100
164,379 95,286
7. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 7. HtugARIKS
Group
AEE
2008 2007
—ZEENF e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
Management fee income BEEEBPA 6,756 -
Exchange gain, net bE X W e F 5 2,279 2,523
Excess of the Group’s interest AR B P b 4 4B 77 AT B
in the net fair value of acquiree’s BEARFEER
identifiable assets over cost (note 37(a)) BHEAZ Z58(H5E37()) 1,458 -
Rental income HEWA 1,437 -
Bank interest income HRITFEHA 685 599
Net gain on financial assets BRAnBEGFTAERZ
at fair value through profit or loss B EE W TR 285 -
Others HAt 299 164
Guarantee profit income (note a) ERRFWA (F5Ea) - 6,108
Insurance claim income RiREWA - 1,095
Reversal of impairment loss on B SRR FIERE
trade receivables =W {El - 463
Fair value gain from an investment property 28 —IBIEEWE
AR EERR - 214
13,199 11,166
Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ 2 £ B AR A7)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

TEN\F+ZA=+—BULFE

OTHER INCOME AND GAINS - continued 7. HMWGARWE-#

Note a: A subsidiary of the Group was entered into a profit sharing agreement with MiFa: AEBE—RHEBAREESHEEBETH
a hot spring hotel, Shaoguan Qujjiang Caoxi Hot Spring Holiday Resort TEZEEBHEBRNERAT(BYE=
Company Limited, an independent third party on 28 April 2006 to offer FIRZEENENA =+ N\BETZFED
bundle package for its hotel guests to visit the Shaoguan carnival. Under = AR RIS RIRRIGREESE
the profit sharing agreement, the Group and this hotel shared all the net EeVHAES BREBEZFESIZWHE
profit after tax derived from the Shaoguan carnival on a 60/40 basis after IR £ [E] B R [ 12 60/40 L B 0 Z R &
excluding all incomes from sponsorship/promotion and paying an annual MEEES AR ETR (ETDI@XE
net profit after tax of RMB 8 million to the Group. The guarantee profit BE,/ SEIAERARAANERS F4E
of HK$6,108,000 for the year ended 31 December 2007 was the shortfall R AR A R #8,000,0007T) ©
between the guarantee profit of RMB 8 million and the profit directly BT E+ A+ —RHILEE S ER
recognised by the subsidiary from the Shaoguan carnival. The amusement % 716,108,000 7T © FEERE R AR
park in Shaoguan was closed in July 2008 and the profit sharing agreement 8,000,0007T B 2% [t B A jg},{ﬁg 723k 9 2
had then been terminated. MEEESHENE 2 BE - Fﬁ@iﬂi@g\

—EZNFLARE ﬂﬁEZﬂﬂ“ = W
Ez«dﬂﬁi
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 8. F&Fﬁ?%#ﬁﬁﬁi"lﬁh%
Loss before income tax expense is arrived at after charging: MR SR E X EEE R T &IE -
Group
KEE
2008 2007
—EENF —TTLF
HK$000 HK$'000
T THET

Staff costs (note 9) 8 TAA(KIEE9) 65,871 22,876

Cost of inventories recognised as expenses MR AR 2 FEKA 54,626 21,482

Depreciation of property, plant M - BB REETE

and equipment 11,628 6,319

Operating lease rentals in respect of THREFEEHE

land and buildings 16,513 5,617
Impairment loss on amount due from JEW — B ATEFRIE

a former director ZRIEEE - 38,682
Impairment loss on property, plant Mm% - BE MEREREER

and equipment 6,315 -
Write-down of inventories TFE MR 3,409 481
Loss on disposal/write-off of property, BEMEETE - BB MR

plant and equipment, net 2 51855 2,433 43
Loss on redemption of Convertible Note EEIE B s ot =

(note 29) (Pff5E£29) 2,048 -

Auditor’s remuneration LG 830 830

Impairment loss on trade receivables 2 SRR IBREEE 225 29,853

Impairment loss on goodwill (note 19) PR E E R (M15E19) 149 -

Fair value loss from an investment property 2B —KIEEWE

Z AR EEEE 140 -

EEARAT]
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE—ZTN\F+-A=+—BIFE

STAFF COSTS 9. BIR%F
Group
AEE
2008 2007
—Z2EBN\F e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
Staff costs (including directors) comprise: BIRA(BREES)EE
Wages and salaries TERYS 58,123 20,794
Contributions on defined contribution EREFERR S EIHRK
retirement plans 1,506 267
Share-based payment expenses R FAZ (RAEE)
(equity settled) 6,242 1,815
65,871 22,876
DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS 10. EEM&
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine (2007: eight) INHENTAE(ZEEZLF : \H)
directors were as follows: o=y (N
Salaries,
allowances  Retirement Share-based
and benefits scheme payment
Directors’ in kind contributions expenses
fees e ER BIRGHE REBAR Total
EEHE REYEA & WX k]
2008 Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZENE i TR TR TR TR TR
Executive directors: TES:
Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan") 2R ([FEtEl) - 3,535 - - 3,535
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 608 12 624 1,244
Leong In lan 2T - 535 12 624 1,171
Lai King Hung Rk - 128 4 624 756
Independent non-executive ~ BIYFHTES:
directors:
Cheung Hon Kit SRR 240 - - - 240
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIFR 240 - - - 240
Chan Shek Wah B 180 - - - 180
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BaH 170 - - - 170
Chui Sai Cheong Etg (a) 20 - - - 20
850 4,806 28 1,872 7,556

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ 2 £ B AR A7)
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Notes:

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE-ZENF+-A=+—HIFE

(a) Mr. Chui Sai Cheong resigned as an independent non-executive director, a
member of the audit committee and a member of remuneration committee
of the Company with effect from 31 January 2008.

10. EWHE-u

BiRE -

(a)

EHSALER-_TTN\F—A=1t—H
BAEARRABIYIFNTES BEREEE
RERFMHEEGKE -

Salaries,
allowances Retirement  Share-based
and benefits scheme payment
Directors’ inkind  contributions expenses
fees  Hae o 2R RIKETE BRI TR Total
EEHE  REWEN Hx 53 o]
2007 Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
“ETF izt THT THT THT THT THT
Executive directors: HITEE: (b)
Mr. Chan Bi4E - 1,186 - - 1,186
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA (© - 602 12 182 796
Lai King Hung Rigk - 122 4 182 308
Leong In lan 2HTH - - - 182 182
Independent non-executive ~ BIYFHUTES:
directors:
Cheung Hon Kit REH 240 - - - 240
Chui Sai Cheong Ettg (a) 240 - - - 240
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBE 240 - - - 240
Chan Shek Wah B E 180 - - - 180
900 1,910 16 546 3,372
(b) Leong In lan, Lim Kam Hung and Tong Ka Wai were the executive directors (b) ZHTHE - MEREBERBHARRRZH

of the Company, but no remuneration was paid to them as directors. Lim

Kam Hung and Tong Ka Wai retired as directors on 28 May 2007.

(c) Chan See Kit, Johnny, waived his remuneration of HK$552,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2007. Other than that, none of the directors waived
any remuneration for the year ended 31 December 2007.

68 Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @E AR A 7
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE—ZTN\F+-A=+—BIFE

11. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 11.
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, four (2007: one) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 10 above. The
emoluments of the remaining one (2007: four) individual was as

& B #El

RAZZRSHALES  HHR(ZTFTL
F:—RB)REARAESR  RZMEER
EXHMFIORE - Hp— R (22T
FOB)RSHFALTZHEEENOT

follows:
Group
KEE
2008 2007
—EENFE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHEIT
Salaries and other benefits e RHEAMEA 2,388 3,367
Contributions to retirement RIRSET B K
pension schemes 12 48
2,400 3,415

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

mEZMENFIATEHE -

2008 2007

—EENF —ERLEF

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEA™ BB AR

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £%1,000,000/# 7T - 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 L% 1,500,000/ 7T - 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,500,000 1,500,001/&7C%2,500,0007% 7T 1 -

Future Bright Holdings Limited =2 £@EAFE 27 69
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12. FINANCE COSTS 12. HBRF
Group
TEE
2008 2007
—EENE ZETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Interest on Convertible Note (note 29) AR R 2 (FEE29) 1,635 1,683
Interest on bank loan RITERFE 453 1,956
Imputed interest on interest-free loan —HEFREERCHERE
from a director - 3,682
Interest on bank overdraft RITEZFIE - 314
2,088 7,635
13. INCOME TAX (EXPENSE)/CREDIT 13. FBR(AX) #E
The amount of income tax (expense)/credit in the consolidated AW RANMER(FAY), HBOotsE
income statement represents: 15 :
Group
TEE
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Current tax — Macau Complementary AERREIE —RPIFT S TR
Income Tax
— Current year —RFE (5,046) (3,559)
— Over provision in respect of prior years —BEFEBERE 3,036 4,324
Income tax (expense)/credit Fisfi () #E (2,010) 765
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the BHRAEERBE_ZENFR_ZEZE
Group has had no assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax tF+Z A=+ —HULEFEHEERS
for the years ended 31 December 2008 and 2007. Overseas tax is BREBRF - B EEREBREH
calculated at the rates applicable in the respective jurisdictions. B o FHINRIBIRRE R AR E A

2 BAREH -
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE—ZTN\F+-A=+—BIFE

INCOME TAX (EXPENSE)/CREDIT - continued

PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at rate of 25%
(2007: 33%). No provision for EIT has been made as the PRC
subsidiaries have had no assessable profits for EIT for the years
ended 31 December 2008 and 2007. Macau Complementary
Income Tax is calculated at the progressive rate on the estimated
assessable profits for the year. The maximum tax rate is 12% for
the year ended 31 December 2008.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$14,666,000 (2007: HK$18,802,000) available for offset
against future profits which shall expire in five years. No deferred
tax asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to

13.

R (FAZ), %0 -w
RREGEMSR(EEMBR])IZ25%
(ZZ2ZEF 33%)ZBHEFNE - AR
FRENERATREE_ZEZENFE-_F
S+ A=+ BIFEWEER
PEMSBET - UL EIEL DEAM
SHEME - BPIFMBHARIBRIBEFA
HETERBRTIZR2ER EFTE - HE
—EE)\F+ A=t HIFEZ®
SRR E12% °

REER  AEEBARAHHEREE
814,666,000 8 L (Z 2 T + F
18,802,000/8 7T) ] A1EIKSH IS A F JE
W2 AR FE R o m RN BE TE B AR 2R 5

the unpredictability of future profit streams. MR R A R B E IR M ERR E L 1B
The income tax (expense)/credit for the year can be reconciled to REFRER (X)) EEEGES S
the loss per the consolidated income statements as follows: EFIRESE Y HEENT
Group
AEE
2008 2007
—EENF ZEELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Loss before income tax (expense)/credit RETSFR (RS ) /R El B Es 18 (6,797) (36,992)
Tax calculated at the applicable tax rates REANEHE 2 TIE 816 4,439
Tax effect of share of loss of an associate JE(R—REE R EEE
2B (15) 3)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries AEEMAEERERE
operating in other jurisdictions Ry ESNGIR R N s -~ 1,558 (2,425)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TEMBIRSZ 2 B2
tax purposes (5,158) (10,837)
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for BARMW S 2 G2
tax purposes 486 145
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RIERBIBEE o HETE (2,733) (715)
Utilisation of tax losses previously )RR ARERIIEE S
not recognised - 5,837
Over provision in respect of prior years BAFE RS 3,036 4,324
Income tax (expense)/credit FriSFi(FIsL),/#E (2,010) 765
Future Bright Holdings Limited (2 £ B AR A7 71
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE-ZENF+-A=+—HIFE

14. LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF 14.

THE COMPANY

Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company includes an
amount of HK$15,354,000 (2007: HK$46,184,000) which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s loss for the

FRRHSSAAERGER

Vi NS/NIST Y- ey ﬁﬁAJ‘Hﬂéﬁ?@ g
15,354,000 & 7T ( ZEZET L F
46,184,000 7T)  ERAR A EHE
BIE o

P e RREARRFFABELEHOT -

year:
HK$'000
FAET
Loss which has been dealt with in the Company's FTARR R BRI 2 E5 18
financial statements (15,354)
Dividend income from subsidiaries REWBARIRE 28,530
Recovery of impairment loss for intra-group balance BEERDEREBANARIBLGR
previously recognised WIEEE 3,545
Company’s profit for the year (note 32) FARRA @M (FIFE32) 16,721
15. DIVIDENDS 15. B2

No dividend was proposed or paid for the year ended 31
December 2008 and 2007.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE—ZTN\F+-A=+—BIFE

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share attributable
to the ordinary equity holders of the Company is based on the
following data:

16.

=14 3

ARABEBBRFEAEBIEERERL#
SBEBIRBIATRUEAE -

Group
rEH
2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Loss for the year attributable to RABERFFEA
the equity holders of the Company LT AEE (13,200) (41,516)
Number of Number of
shares shares
RHEE IR EE
Weighted average number of STEEREREELZ
ordinary shares for the purposes of TR ke T 8
basic loss per share 461,602,422 267,953,036
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: @R BEEEFE
— Share options — MR - 1,414,124
— Convertible Note — AR EE - 53,135,831
Weighted average number of ordinary shares t&E &R #EEIE 2
for the purposes of diluted loss per share Tm AR hn i I 2R 461,602,422 322,502,991
Basic loss per share (HK cents) FREAEE GEL) (2.86) (15.49)
* Diluted loss per share is the same as the basic loss per share for the year * ARABRERERTRARERAREEY

ended 31 December 2008 and 2007 as the conversion of the share options
and Convertible Note was anti-dilutive.

2 WHBE-TT\FR-BBLF=
A=+— AL FE2 SREBERRESR

EARERER -

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE-ZENF+-A=+—HIFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. Y%  BER®H

GROUP NEH
Office Kitchen
Amusement fixtures utensils
rides and and and
Leasehold ~ machines equipment supplies Construction
improvements ~ #EEE WAZRE  BEEMER inprogress Total
HEEE REBEE PET RLER REIR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THAT THET THET TET TET THET
Cost D%
At 1 January 2008 RZZE\E—F—H 14,064 29,203 1,185 5,985 8,777 59,214
Additions through business ~ EBEBAFARE (M37(a)
combination (note 37(a)) 2,204 - - 1,254 - 3,458
Additions NE 8,142 666 1,057 202 162 10,229
Transfer a5 6,034 - 30 382 (6,446) -
Disposals/write-off e /i (2,684) (1,728) ) ) (2,678) (7,101)
Exchange differences EREE 198 771 16 - 185 1,170
At 31 December 2008 RZEEN\E+-A=1—H 27,958 28,912 2,281 7.819 - 66,970
Accumulated depreciation  RiHTEREE
and impairment
At 1 January 2008 RZZT\E—H—H 2,282 12,328 359 428 - 15,397
Depreciation e 5,516 4716 361 1,035 - 11,628
Impairment loss RESE - 6,270 45 - - 6,315
Eliminated on disposal/ HERE MR
write-off (2,023) (791) 4) 2) - (2,820)
Exchange differences BHEE 122 104 8 - - 234
At 31 December 2008 RZZEZ\F+ZA=+—H 5,897 22,627 769 1,461 - 30,754
Cost BA
At 1 January 2007 R-ZZ+F—A—H 2,339 26,788 714 - 409 30,250
Additions AE 11,577 2,065 654 5,721 8,342 28,359
Acquired through acquisition ~ BBKERBAFEE
of subsidiaries . - - 170 269 - 439
Disposals HE - - (359) - - (359)
Exchange differences EREE 148 350 6 (5) 26 525
At 31 December 2007 RZEE+F+-A=1—H 14,064 29,203 1,185 5,985 8,777 59,214
Accumulated depreciation  RiHTEREE
and impairment
At 1 January 2007 RZZEE-A—H 546 8,150 234 - - 8,930
Depreciation e 1,673 4,097 121 428 - 6,319
Exchange differences BRER 63 81 4 - - 148
At 31 December 2007 RZZEZ+F+-A=+—H 2,282 12,328 359 428 - 15,397
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2008 RZZZ\¥+-A=+—H 22,061 6,285 1,512 6,358 - 36,216
At 31 December 2007 RZEELFE+-A=+—H 11,782 16,875 826 5,557 8,777 43,817

Due to the closure of the amusement park in Shaoguan in July
2008, all equipment and amusement rides have been moved to
the amusement park in Panyu. The management has reassessed
their recoverable amounts on value in use basis at a discount rate
of 10%; as a result, an impairment loss of HK$6,315,000 has

been recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE—ZTN\F+-A=+—BIFE

INVESTMENT PROPERTY 18. ¥EME
Group
REE
2008 2007
—EEN\E —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBxT FHEIT
Fair Value NABE
At 1 January n—A—H 3,760 -
Additions during the year FRRE - 3,546
Fair value (loss)/gain NRBEEE) E (140) 214
At 31 December R+ZA=+—A” 3,620 3,760
The Group’s investment property was revalued at 31 December AEBBREMEER_ZTZNEFT_A
2008 on market value basis by qualified valuer from Jones Lang =+— B BT R = BB LM T = B
Lasalle Sallmanns Limited, an independent firm of chartered THEMBRARE NS ERGHEMETN
surveyors. BEEEEM -
The investment property is located outside Hong Kong and held WEMEMREBEIINZRE AN
under short-term lease. B
GOODWILL 19. &g
Group
KEE
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBxT FHEIT
Cost AR
At 1 January (note 37(b)) B—HA—H(:F37(b)) 61,781 -
Acquisition of subsidiary (note 37(a)) U BEHT B A B (FIFE37(a)) 149 61,781
Less: impairment (note 8) B RE (I EES) (149) -
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H” 61,781 61,781

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE-ZENF+-A=+—HIFE

GOODWILL - continued 19. B2 -w
Goodwill acquired in business combinations was allocated, at R X B & FFEEPTELE Fﬁ%i @5t
acquisition, to the cash-generating units that are expected to FIEHEBREREHESZZRSELE
benefit from that business combination (Details refer to note 37(b) L (FEERTXMEE37(b)) - BEEmEE
below). The carrying amount of goodwill was allocated to the EOMEATNRESELSEMN - HETH
following cash-generating units for the purposes of impairment B -
testing:
2008 2007
—E2EBN\F —ET+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group") ([Kanysia%® ) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company BEREREEGRAA
Limited (“Era Catering”) (TEBEER]) 6 6
61,781 61,781
Goodwill arising on acquisition of Kanysia Group and Era Catering HﬁﬁﬁKanyma ERBHESKMEEDS
has been allocated to the food and beverage division, one of the DEEAREET —EXBOHEREY
business segments of the Group, for impairment testing. The &@\DD #BPIVERE R o B Kanysia s

recoverable amounts of the goodwill related to Kanysia Group
and Era Catering have been determined based on its value in use,
calculated by using cash flow projections from formally approved
budgets covering a five year period to 31 December 2013. Key
assumptions are as follows:

BrARERARHEZ A WE ST
REFEREEEE  BRBEREHEE_F
— =+ -A=+t—HLEFHRZIE
AEHERERFRERERANTELZ
ERAEEEE - TBHERWET

2008 2007

—EEN\F ZETLF

% %

Bt Elisd

Discount rate AL IR % 7 7
Operating margin S R 44.6 446
Growth rate BERE 6 6

Operating margins have been based on past experience.
Discount rates are based on the Group’s beta adjusted to reflect
management’s assessment of specific risks related to the cash-
generating unit. Growth rates beyond the first five years are
based on economic data pertaining to the region concerned.
Management believes that any reasonably possible change in any
of these assumptions would not cause the aggregate recoverable
amounts to be lower than the aggregate carrying amounts of
Kanysia Group and Era Catering.

EEARAT]

ERFRRBAECHRET - MARE
ARBEASEELCARURMREEERS
BReEE BN FERRET G2
BfhimEE - EAFRIBRETER
BREtR 2 HEALEREFESE -
EBREME  EMLEREZEMARE
AR reggRakmaEeEER
Kanysias B R BB 2 BRE (AL -
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INTANGIBLE ASSET 20. | EE
Group
rEH
Franchise
HK$'000
FAT
2008 —EEN\F
Cost J5 %N
Additions for the year FRRNE 10,000
At 31 December 2008 N_EENF+—_BA=+—H 10,000
Amortisation and impairment B R REE
Amortisation for the year F N8 -
At 31 December 2008 R-ZEZN\F+-_A=+—H -
Net book value BREFE
At 31 December 2008 R-ZENF+-A=+—H 10,000
The franchise relates to the exclusive right to set up and operate FETAS G R T B B LAl Pacific Coffee |5
coffee shops, kiosks and vending machines under the name TR RESEMPEE - NRFREER
of “Pacific Coffee” with franchisor’s consultancy services for BERBRENETECEERET 2
operating the franchise business for a period of 10 years and 6 FHecEnBEmRSE B2 N\F+
months commencing from 17 October 2008. The consideration of A+t BREFARBATFEZTRER -
the franchise right shall be settled by 5 equal annual instalments B REBRAFAGFEXMN
of HK$2 million each. No amortisation has been recognised for 2,000,000/ L2 FEHER - BB R
the current period as the amount was insignificant. HEEWAEKX - L EAAREMETIE
INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 21. Fiii—XBELFHES

On 18 September 2008, the Group purchased all of the remaining
shares of its associate, Bright Prosper Catering Management
Company Limited (“Bright Prosper”), details of which are set out
in note 37(a).

RZZBEZENFNA+NB  AEEEE
HEBE QA EANERERBR AT
(IMEZF D Fsa2 G - BEFBEHE
RMIEE37(a)

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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22. INVENTORIES 22. &8
Group
NEME
2008 2007
—EENF —TTESF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Food and beverage B MR 2,947 2,091
Toy gifts AR 638 4,220
Consumable goods HE M@ 1,112 1,466
4,697 7,777
23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. BHREMEWRIE

The Group's sales to customers are mainly on cash basis. Trade
and other receivables mainly represent the sales revenue collected
by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the restaurants of
the Group are located. The credit terms granted to these operators

are 30 days from the sales made.

The ageing analysis of the trade and other receivables (net of

AEBETBURGATPETHE - B
HLEMBRFATEREAHLEDR
AEEZERMEMHARAREWERZ
HEWA - L FEEREREERSA
fEHIHEREF =1H °

B 5 K H At R YGRIA (2 BRI (B R 1R

provision for impairment loss) is as follows: &) Z BRE AT ¢
Group Company
AEE AATE]
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE | ZZTtF | ZBENFE | ZTTtF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET THET FET
Neither past due nor impaired BEE 38 B sk 5 (E
(Note a) (fif5Ea) 7,128 1,753 227 222
Less than 90 days past due BT EBBI0A A 5,691 9,390 - -
90 to 365 days past due B HI90FE365H A 202 8,404 - -
Amount past due at REEE BB R
balance sheet date W ARBIE
but not impaired 2 FEE 5,893 17,794 - -
Total 4z 13,021 19,547 227 222
Note a: The balances that were neither past due nor impaired related to a number MizTa: REOHMWRBEZ EHRBEEANERE TERLHE

of debtors that have good track records of payment with the Group. Based

on the past experience, the management has estimated that
amounts could be fully recovered.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
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The table below reconciled the provision for impairment loss of

23. BHREMBIHRE-#

REFE 5 FEMEKFIAZBERR

trade and other receivables for the year: BEWENT ¢
Group Company
rEE N
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENF ZETF —EENF ZETF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET FET FAT
At 1 January n—H—H 30,642 1,319 - -
Acquired through acquisition & @BULREMTE A A
of subsidiaries - 463 - -
Impairment loss recognised BRI EE R
(Note ¢ (Mg5Ec) 225 29,323 - -
Reversal of impairment loss SR EERRE
previously recognised =t E - (463) - _
At 31 December (Note b) R+=-—A=+—H
(BizEb) 30,867 30,642 - -

Fitith A B R A 2 R BRI REAC i) BT i & 31 B SR MA EL)
FEf SR8 -

Note b: The Group and the Company recognised impairment losses on individual
assessment based on the accounting policy stated in note 4(i)(ii).

AEBMAERERE AL gt R ARMEELTED
EFIRZE 58R529,323,0008 LM E 5 E AR
HEER - BRIDAFERERM © & — Thaatik
EERA/AKEWEFIEZ AR K - Ut =
T FEpRERRIEL 2808

Note c: The Group has filed a claim to Hong Kong High Court against a trade BitsEc :
debtor for the sale of theme park tickets of HK$29,323,000. The claim is
still pending for court hearing. After further review, the directors are of
opinion that the Group is unlikely to recover the amount and a full provision
for impairment loss has been recognised in 2007.

24. FINANCIAL ASSETS 24. MBRE
Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENE ZETF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FAT
Financial assets at fair value through BAREBEFAER
profit or loss: AR -
— Quoted shares listed in Hong Kong —FEBEBECEBS
held for trading Bsiiliien) 5,166 -
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25. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 25. EENRITER

Pledged bank deposits represent deposit at the amount of EHEARITFRUER R B AR S
HK$5,933,000 (2007: HK$3,227,000) which is pledged to a bank 12 (1 > 4 R0 T 38T 2 17.205,933,000
in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit. BT (ZE T4 ¢ 3,227,00087T) ©

26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. HHERHMEMRE
Group
TEE
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHEx FAT
Trade payables B SN FIE 12,578 10,965
Accruals fEFtE R 16,908 10,335
Construction and other payables P TRE R0 I Eo b < R 6,239 6,279
Deferred rental benefit EEMR © Fla 3,671 2,397
39,396 29,976
Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors with the REZER 2B 5 R H A B FRIEH ER
following ageing analysis as of the balance sheet date: B ZRBIERRDITINT -
Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHEx FAET
Within 90 days TiEBiE0H K 12,354 10,965
91 to 180 days 91HZE180H 202 -
181 to 365 days 181H=365H 17 -
More than 365 days iBiAE365H 5 -
12,578 10,965

27. AMOUNT DUE TO A MINORITY SHAREHOLDER 27. Ef—RKMEBAT—EPBERE
OF A SUBSIDIARY ]
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. EHAFERERR 2ERFTEERE
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BANK LOAN 28. SITER
Group and Company
AEBRARAT
2008 2007
—EENE —EREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FAT
Unsecured bank loan EHERRITER 16,151 -
Carrying amount repayable: FERTARTEI(A
On demand or within one year RERY—FA 3,739 -
Between one to two years —FEMFN 12,412 -
16,151 -
Amount due within one year included in NEREBBER—FA
current liabilities EIHAZ 308 (3,739) -
12,412 -

The bank loan with maximum facility of HK$75 million contains a
covenant that the managing director, Mr. Chan Chak Mo, must
hold direct equity interest of not less than 30% of the Company.
The bank loan bears interest at the prime rate in Macau less 1.25%
per annum.

CONVERTIBLE NOTE

On 26 June 2007, the Company issued a Hong Kong dollar
denominated convertible note with a principal amount of
HK$51,308,000 (the “Convertible Note”). The holder of the
Convertible Note was entitled to convert the principal amount
into ordinary shares of the Company at an initial conversion price
of HK$0.5 per share, during the period from 26 June 2007 to 25
December 2009. Unless previously converted, the Company would
repay the Convertible Note on 25 December 2009. Interest of 3%
per annum was paid every 6 months from the date of issue.

The fair value of the liability component and the equity conversion
component were determined at the issuance of the Convertible
Note. The fair value of the liability component, included in non-
current financial liabilities, was calculated using a market interest
rate for an equivalent non-convertible bonds. The residual amount,
representing the value of the equity conversion component, was
included in shareholders’ equity heading “Convertible Note equity
reserve”.

29.

&= R E 58 /475,000,0008 L 2 R1TE
T —DRL - RAEEFBLIRERZ
REERTABFECEERDERA
FDH30% © RITEFIBRPIBEF X
W125EFEBETE -

CIf: 12 %]

NZBELENA A KA
177N 4 %¥851,308,00078 7T 2 /8 7L 5B 7]
BREE(TATRERER]) - ATRRER
BEANBER-_EZLFA=+/H
EETENFT A THAIEHHEE
M RIBESROSETEZACEE
BMABKRRNGE 2 BRI o BRIEC R
B BAAXARRER_ZEZNLF+_A
“t+HRBEEBERATRREE - RS FIEF
EHBEZFE - KBRTE BRI E6ME
BAXft—ik e

BESY RRESREY Z AR EE
RETAIRBRRERETE - S R/FERD
MHABECRESI AR BEREED
AEREFRZ TSN ERAE - SREER
REBE D 2 HE - SR ATRERERE
mf#EE TEREERNZD -
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29. CONVERTIBLE NOTE - continued 29.
On 25 March 2008 and 8 October 2008, the Group paid
HK$26,308,000 and HK$25,000,000 respectively to redeem the
Convertible Note in full.

The Convertible Note recognised in the balance sheet is calculated

CIE: 14 3-8
R_EENF=ZA-_+HEHBARKR_-Z
ENF+ANE XEEBE DB ZANA
26,308,000 7T & 25,000,000 7 * A
PHEL R EE -

REEREERZABRRERFTEN

as follows: T
Group and Company
AEBRAAT
HK$'000
FHET
Principal amount (note 37(b)) A& B (MEE37(b)) 51,308
Equity component R E D (4,576)
Liability component at date of issue RETEB(ZZEZLFXAZTRAE)
(26 June 2007) ZBEHD 46,732
Group and Company
AEBRAAT
2008 2007
—EENE ZEE+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Liability component at 1 January R—A—HZzBaED 47,618 -
Issuance of Convertible Note BT ARAS ZEIE - 46,732
Interest expense (note 12) e (MsE12) 1,635 1,683
Interest paid BRFE (762) (797)
Redemption of Convertible Note EE R R R
(Liability component) (BEED) (50,539) -
Loss on redemption of Convertible Note B[O AT A R SRR RS EE AL S 18
(note 8) (fF5E8) 2,048 -
Liability component at 31 December Rt+-—A=+—B8zaEifn - 47,618
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits, financial
assets and trade and other receivables. The Group’s major
financial liabilities include trade payables, other payables and bank
loan.

The Group is exposed through its operations to one or more of
the following financial risks:

o Market risks (Including interest rate risk, equity price risk
and foreign exchange risk)

o Liquidity risk
o Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group's overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detail
below.

Market risks

(i) Interest rate risk
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to its variable-rate bank deposits and bank
loan. The Group currently does not have an interest
rate hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate exposure and would consider
hedging significant interest rate exposure should
the need arise.

(a)

30.

MEILR-RRETHE
AEBEZRHEEERRBRITER ¥
BEENRE S REAMERFR - KE
BXEVBRBERERESEMNREA
H A RIBRRITER

AEEERLEREBAZAT —HKZ
R ER

. migAR(BEMNERR - RAE
1 L e B 56 LR )

. mEE R
. SERR

AEFEFCDHATBRERLERR
AEEEBERREERBIEFINE
BWIS 2 NREASE - LOBHEEE A
SEMBRAZEBECETNTE - sl Lt
FBIAR BB 2 BERFHIN T -

™S E R

G FERE
AEBARZ ZBEREN
KR EBREHFBIR
TERRRITER - K
5 B B B3 £ A R I
R BEEERM
KRk - WEE D ERK
ZREIHEANEER

(a)
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risks - continued

300 MEIA-RERERE-#

(a) TWHEEAEBR-&

Interest rate risk — continued (i) FIE 7 g — &
The following table indicates the approximate TRETRNGTIBERBYE
change in the loss after tax in response to ARRNBEEBAZTERKR
reasonably possible changes in an interest rate to [\ 2 | =& 2] g &
which the Company has significant exposure at the 2O ES - EEFES
balance sheet date. In determining the effect on loss T—E£E8 1t~/
after tax on the next accounting period until next SR BRTRBEERY
balance sheet date, it is assumed that the change in 2 ERINEREEH
interest rate had occurred at the balance sheet date B MmMABHMEZSE
and all other variables remain constant. There is no BEIrEg RNZZEETNFER
change in the methods and assumptions used in —EELFIRAZAER
2008 and 2007. BRERA R -
Group
AEE
2008 2007
—EENFE ZETLF
Effect on loss Effect on loss
after tax after tax
B % HERi&
BEzEE ERzTE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Increase by 100 basis points Ehn100MEE 2 (826) (707)
Decrease by 100 basis points A 1001E &S, 826 707
Equity price risk (i) RAEEEE

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(held for trading). The management monitors the
price movements and take appropriate actions when
it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes
the Group'’s financial instruments, which fair value
fluctuates because of changes in their corresponding
or underlying asset’s equity price. If the prices of
the respective equity instruments had been 10%
higher/lower, loss after tax would decrease/increase
by HK$455,000 (2007: nil).

84  Future Bright Holdings Limited (=2 £ B AR A7)
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT 30. MEIR-ERREE-#

- continued
(a) Market risks - continued (a) ™HERK-#&
(i) Foreign exchange risk (i) [ELREE
The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk NEFKET ZINERR
primarily through its operations in the Mainland EiE A P B A P K2R P
China and Macau and holding financial assets and 2 FETELA R Fr 5B LASNE
liabilities denominated in foreign currency. SEZHBEENEAE -
The following table indicates the sensitivity to a TRERKNEEBRBRTRZE
reasonably possible change in the exchange rates of BREMERTEREEH M
currencies, with all other variables held constant, of AEHEFEIET » HWEK
the Group’s loss after tax and other equity: EXR 7 AIEN[ LB 2 B
RRIZE -
Group
r5E
2008 2007
—EZENE —TELF
Effect on other Effect on other
Effect on loss component Effect on loss component
after tax of equity after tax of equity
HkBie HHMER HRER HEER
FRz%E BRZEE Bz BT E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR THEx THET
RMB to HKS$: AR¥RET
Appreciates by 5% FE5%
(2007: 3%) (ZZ2Z+F :3%) (10) - (657) -
Depreciates by 5% §21B5%
(2007: 3%) (ZFZLF :3%) 10 - 657 -
HKS to MOP: BTRRMT
Appreciates by 1% FE1%
(2007: 1%) (Z22LF 1%) (200) - (226) -
Depreciates by 1% F21E1%
(2007: 1%) (ZZT5LF 1 1%) 200 - 226 -
(b) Liquidity risk (b) RBELREMRE
The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining REBZBERFRITEE  HE
banking facilities, continuously monitoring payments for EREBEERENNK HEEXRBR
potential investments, cash outflows in ordinary course EREUATFHBRITEE SR
of business and regularly reviews its funding position to T AR B R AR 15 & TR R
ensure it has adequate financial resources in meeting its HYBER BEERBESR
financial obligations. % o
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT

- continued
(b) Liquidity risk - continued (b) FEHESLEK-#&
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as B EZENERIET -
below:
Group
rEH
2008 2007
—E2EBN\F —EE+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
In less than one year DR—F 52,855 31,515
In more than one year but not —FREMFA
more than two years 6,080 52,848
In more than two years but not WMERBE=FA
more than three years 6,080 -
In more than three years but not —FEREBNFR
more than four years 5,912 -
70,927 84,363
() Creditrisk (00 GFERR

86

300 MEIA-RERERE-#

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the
balance sheet date is the carrying amount of financial
assets as stated in the consolidated balance sheet. At
each reporting date, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of financial assets and determines the provision for
impairment loss on individual basis based on their credit
history, financial difficulties or default in payments.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk
except for the long outstanding balance due from a trade
debtor and a former director as disclosed in note 23, which
have been fully impaired in previous year.

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. =&
(a) Authorised and issued share capital (a) ZEEREBITRAE
Group and Company RNEE K AN T
Number of shares Total value
RIDEE HEE
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE “ETLF “EENE “ETtF
Note ‘000 ‘000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Pzt TR T TR TET
Authorised: HE
At the beginning of year F1
Ordinary shares of BREEIET
HK$0.1 each LAk
(2007: HK$0.01 each) (ZZ22+5F
FR0.01E T 1,000,000 3,000,000 100,000 30,000
Share consolidation B &b 0] - (2,700,000) - -
Increase in authorised AT R
share capital (i) - 700,000 - 70,000
At the end of year FIR
Ordinary shares of SR@EEN BT
HK$0.1 each L@k 1,000,000 1,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRAR:
At the beginning of year E2))
Ordinary shares of SREEIET
HK$0.1 each L ERR
(2007: HK$0.01 each) (Z2S5t4F:
§R0.01ET) 461,602 600,000 46,160 6,000
Share consolidation B & bt 0] - (540,000) - -
Share issued on HATEBETRG
(ordinary shares of (BREEIBTY
HK$0.1 each); EaER)
- placing of new shares —BEHRNR (iii) - 200,000 - 20,000
~ subscription of new shares — R H (iv) - 40,000 - 4,000
- capitalisation of ~-BREER
shareholders’ loan BAR (v) - 140,000 - 14,000
- acquisition of subsidiaries G =N (vi) - 21,602 - 2,160
At the end of year FR
Ordinary shares of BREENIETZ
HK$0.1 each £l 461,602 461,602 46,160 46,160
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31. SHARE CAPITAL - continued
(@) Authorised and issued share capital - continued
By a resolution passed in respect of the Company’s
resumption proposal at the special general meeting of the
Company held on 18 June 2007, it was approved, among
others, that with effect from 25 June 2007:

(ii)

(iii)

the authorised share capital of the Company
was consolidated for every 10 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each into one ordinary share of HK$0.10
each.

the Company’s authorised share capital was
increased to HK$100,000,000 by the creation of an
additional 700,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each. All new shares rank pari passu in all respects
with the existing shares of the Company.

the Company placed 200,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each at a price of HK$0.5 to the placing
agents.

the managing director, Mr. Chan Chak Mo,
subscribed for 40,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.1 each at a price of HK$0.5 in cash.

the Company capitalised an aggregate of
HK$70,000,000 of the outstanding shareholders’
loan due to the managing director, Mr. Chan Chak
Mo by issuing and allotting to him 140,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at a price of
HK$0.50 per share.

the Company issued 21,602,422 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each at a total consideration of
HK$10,801,000 as part of the consideration for
acquisition of the subsidiaries.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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31. SHARE CAPITAL - continued

(b)

Capital management policy

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically. As part of the review, the directors would
consider the cost of capital and the risk associates with
each class of capital.

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2008 and 2007 were as
follows:—

31. BFE-&

(b)

EXREERR
AEERERAREETERE
WBBREREERERAN I
BBEMRBEGRERER B
RFDZALH

ARREF TR EARE -
ERREZ—®y  EFEEZE
BEARAREEBERNERBRDN
R -

R_EENER_ZBELF+=
A=+—RBzEBEAGLEHN
T~

Group
TEE
2008 2007
—EENEF ZETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Debt (comprises bank loan, BEBE(BFRRITER

interest-bearing borrowings and FTEEERITARER)

Convertible Note) 87,111 93,894
Cash and cash equivalents BehERIIRLER (63,400) (81,682)
Net debt BERFHE 23,71 12,212
Equity Em 116,723 127,867
Gearing ratio BEARLE 0.20 0.10

The increase in gearing ratio during 2008 attributable
to the raise of bank loan for the Group’s expansion and
development.

“EENFZEERARBILRLE
Tt IR BLAN R BRI R

BRIEHRITER
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option to convert the debt into share capital) was therefore released and the
reserve was transferred to accumulated losses. Please refer to note 29 above
for details of movements in Convertible Note.

90 Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @E AR A 7

32. RESERVES 32. %W
Company /N |
Employee
share-based  Convertible
Share  Contributed Capital compensation  Note equity ~Accumulated
premium surplus reserve reserve reserve losses Total
EERH - TEREE
BRpEE BABRH BARE ka1 ERfE 2BER -
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TER THER THER TR TR
At 1 January 2007 i o3
—A-H 18,197 243,302 1,301 - - (349,321) (86,521)
Contributed by equity R
holders for the year BENEE - - 9 - = - 9
Premium on issue IR 28R
of shares 160,641 - - - - - 160,641
Expenses incurred in BITHRO SRR
connection with the
issue of new shares (3,589) - - - - - (3,589)
Equity componentof ~ ATHABRZER
Convertible Note Baidn - - - - 4,576 - 4576
Employee share-based (B2 MR1H
compensation benefit ~ B&7EF - - - 1815 - - 1,815
Loss for the year ERNER - - - - - (46,184) (46,184)
At31December 2007 ~ HZEE+F
and 1 January 2008 +-A=+-H
EZZEN\E
—A-H 175,249 243,302 1,310 1,815 4,576 (395,505) 30,747
Employee share- based ~ EERM LA
payment - - - 6,242 - - 6,242
Redemption of BETRREE
Convertible Note - - - - (769) - (769)
Release of reserve* BOEE - - - - (3,807) 3,807 -
Profit for the year ER (f3E14)
(note 14) - - - - - 16,721 16,721
At31December 2008 RZZTENF
+ZA=1+-H 175,249 243,302 1,310 8,057 - (374,977) 52,941
* Since the Convertible Note was fully redeemed, the equity component (i.e. * AR AR RERED 2E8ER - fUERE D

(AN EBE AR ZEN) B ERR -

D S S 25t B -
2 BHHEEAS

BRAATRRE
280 £ MisE29 o



32.

BRI T

RESERVES - continued

The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve

within owners’ equity

Reserve

kil

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 20088, & —TZT N\F+ - A=+—HILFE

32. fEfm-&
UATHANEE AR T EHEZIEE
K&

Description and purpose
Bt R AR

Share premium
Petn 4 B

Contributed surplus

AR

Capital reserve

BAER

Employee share-based
compensation reserve

BB T R
Convertible Note equity reserve

AR RS

Foreign exchange reserve

I AR

Accumulated losses

RIEEE

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RERASRBLEERD -

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.

ARRBRBE ST _FRESEMBBHEBARZ AV EERLBERQFRIK
BATEITIRO EEMZER -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
ERFAEANTEREE -

Cumulative expenses recognised on the granting of share options to the
employees over the vesting period.

BT RERREZREHABERRHH

Amount of proceeds on issue of convertible note relating to the equity component
(i.e. option to convert the debt into share capital).

BTHERIA B R T RREBRMERIEA - BSEFER SRR ZER -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

MEBINEBEEFEREREMMEENS BB -

Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in the consolidated income statement.
REFE WS RIER 2 R MR

REBRE-NAN-FRRDE(KE
) ARBZHABBRERAHDIK
AW WEBETIER - BIARENE
PRAABKREIRIOKN R EFHIEL D

K
(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its (a) ARRABR TN B EFRIBEEEK
liabilities as they become due; or Al ped A EE R GRS 5
(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than (b) AAREEZAEREAERAM

the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

The Company had no distributable reserve as at 31 December

2008.

BERERE  SBITRARRND
i (B Rk 2 A8 o

R-_ZEZENF+-_A=+—H  A2Q7
WA D IR

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE-ZENF+-A=+—HIFE

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company on
13 June 2002, the Company may grant options to the directors,
employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of goods and
services, customers, advisors and consultants, shareholders of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for shares in the
Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The total number
of shares in respect of which options may be granted shall not
exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time. The number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any individual in any one year shall not exceed 1%
of the issued share capital of the Company. Options granted to
substantial shareholders or independent non-executive directors
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital or with
a value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of the share
option shall be determined at the higher of the average of closing
prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options; the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share options
are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from the date
of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later than 28
days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based remuneration
scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong employees are eligible
to participate in the scheme, the only vesting condition being that
the individual remains an employee of the Group over six months
from the date of grant.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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HABUIERTEEREBAARFE
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qﬁ
XY

Y

33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued

33. RIIZFART-w

Movement of share options: R A 4 o
2008 2007
—EENF e S
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise 2008 exercise 2007
price —ZEENF price —ETZTLF
In¥EFEg Number RS Number
THEE #A 1T1EE #A
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Outstanding at beginning of the year FHRARITE 0.482 46,160,240 - -
Granted during the year FREH - - 0.482 46,160,240
Outstanding at the end of the year FMARITEE 0.482 46,160,240 0.482 46,160,240

The weighted average remaining contractual life of the options
outstanding at the end of the year was 1.5 years (2007: 2.5 years).

The weighted average fair value of each option at the grant date

was HK$0.174.

WARTT BN F R ZNEFA L

RAFHREFF(ZZTTLF:

®) e

M F

RIEREHESOBREZ INEFEE A
BE A0 174BTT °
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE-ZENF+-A=+—HIFE

33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued 33. BRI FARE-=
The following information is relevant in the determination of the N TNEEBEERNFEARBERNEEME
fair value of options granted during the year under the share NEREEFEEEREARABEZE
option scheme operated by the Group. £} o
2008 2007
—EENE ZTTLF
Equity-settled BAEE
Option pricing mode! used PR E BRA Binomial lattice Binomial lattice
“EAPREEES | CEAHETESEN
Share price at grant date R BB IR E HK$0.48 HK$0.48
0.48% 1T 0.48787C
Exercise price 171 HK$0.482 HK$0.482
0.4828 7T 0.482/87T
Contractual life BHEH 2.5 years 2.5 years
255 2.5%
Expected volatility ERp 85.5% 85.5%
Expected dividend rate [EEEEES 0% 0%
Risk-free interest rate mE A E 2.55% 2.55%
The volatility assumption, measured at the standard deviation of BRI RERRFEEFTESH KR
expected share price returns, is based on a statistical analysis of TER - DEARKRODRBESFE 2 HHRAR
daily share prices over the previous years. BEBESITED -
The Group did not enter into any share-based payment RAFENBAEFE  ASEHRELEE
transactions with parties other than employees during the current BUINATETERABE O I FIER
or previous year. 5 o
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE—ZTN\F+-A=+—BIFE

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 34.

Operating leases — lessor
The minimum rent receivables under non-cancellable operating
leases are as follows:

RERRRE

REHEE-HBEA

1R B AT B SHAT TR IR TR R AR
{EREMT :

Group

EE

2008

= s
HK$'000
THERT

2007
—EELF
HK$'000
FH&TT

TERE— 5
BE—FERFA

Not later than one year
Later than one year and
not later than five years

302 -

578 -

880 -

Operating leases — lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain land and
buildings. These leases have an average life of one to twenty years
with renewal options included in the contracts. Future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December are as follows:

REHE-AFEA
AEBERET I REFITIEME
BE - ZFHEOZFHFHEN T —=
“+FELE ANAUTEE - R A
=t—B TAHEEEHERIARK
REBENTOT

Group

rEE
2008 2007
—Z2EBN\F ZETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
Not later than one year BB —F 12,817 7,007
Within two to five years MEZERF 44,026 26,951
Over five years WBRRF 13,121 17,801
69,964 51,759

Future Bright Holdings Limited (2 £ B AR A7 95



RITSER R Mot

For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE-ZENF+-A=+—HIFE

\(1
Q& g Notes to the Financial Statements
c '-f; A

35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. BEKIE
Group
AEE
2008 2007
—ZEENF e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Contracted but not provided for EERTAEREE 2
the acquisition of property, M - WE RS ERE
plant and equipment 3,715 5,407
The Company had no outstanding capital commitments as at 31 RZEENFEFR _ZEZT+HFE+ A
December 2008 and 2007. =+—H ARRUTEEAEHREEZ
B -
36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 36. FritMIEAFER
Company
PN
2008 2007
—EENEF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRRD - BANE 305,621 305,621
Less: impairment in value B ORE (243,512) (243,512)
62,109 62,109
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE WL B A B FUR 50,112 36,467
Amounts due to subsidiaries AN =N B 41 -
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free JEW TENHIB AR B AEKE - ¢
and repayable on demand. BNARERER -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE—ZTN\F+-A=+—BIFE

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued

The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

36. FifiMIEBLATIER -#
TRAVREETAR/UAEEEENE
EETEFEZMBLRR - EFART
HE A B R B F 5B ERRREED T

Eo

Percentage of nominal

Place of Nominal value of value of issued/
incorporation/ issued and registered capital
establishment/ fully paid/ HEERST/
operations registered capital EMBRAEERS L
Name of subsidiary HEMRL/ R Principal activities ERTRARRE, Directly Indirectly
WEAREM TEHY TEXK EMRAEE E# Gk
Alltrade Enterprises Limited British Virgin Islands/  Leasing of US$1 100% -
2EMEBRAF Hong Kong mechanical rides (E
RBRAHS/BF  HEXDER
Infotower Limited British Virgin Islands/ ~ Investment holding US$1 - 100%
Hong Kong BEER (I
RERLEE/BE
Metro Asia Limited British Virgin Islands/  Investment holding, Us$1 100% -
EEERAR Hong Kong administrative and (E
RBREZHE /B supporting services
REER - TR ERS
Regent King Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% -
REEEBRAF B supporting services 18T
1T kR R
FERRHERR LR Mainland China Operation of carnival US$1,750,000 - 98.29%
B AR amusement park 1,750,000% T
Guangzhou Funmania Mainland China Operation of carnival RMB3,000,000 - 100%
Camival Company Limited ~ FEIAKE amusement park AR #3,000,0007T
BMNER R ERRAR RERFEQPER
Guangzhou Funmania Mainland China Operation of carnival HK$5,000,000 - 80%
Nature Park Limited LN amusement park 5,000,000/ T
BNERREEREFRAR RERFESRELE
Kanysia Investments Limited British Virgin Islands/ ~ Investment holding Us$20,000 100% -
Hong Kong REER 20,0005 7T
RERUEE/BE

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ & & AR A 7
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36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36. FiitMIEATFIER -

Percentage of nominal

Place of Nominal value of value of issued/
incorporation/ issued and registered capital
establishment/ fully paid/ HERT/
operations registered capital IMBREAEERS L
Name of subsidiary HEMAL R, Principal activities BRTRAZRE Directly Indirectly
WEAREM T TERER HEMRAEE EE ik
Success Cuisine Company Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
Limited R REEE 30,0009 7T
FERRBRAR
Successful Food Company Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
Limited R KEEE 30,0002F97T
EERmBRAT
Restaurante Chun leng Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
Limitada (“Chun leng”) il megE 25,0002
BERESBRAR(ER])
FB Group Enterprises Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Management Company RF supporting services 25,0002
Limited TR RS RRS
EREBRCEERARAT
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 - 100%
SHEERAR 5 NERE BT
Era Catering Management Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 50.8%
Company Limited it megE 25,0002 ¢
("Era Catering”)
BRESRERERAA
([BBREH])
* This is a sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under the law of * 1t TR & AR B K BESE IR S 2 P NG B 1

Mainland China. Subject to the payment of an annual payment of
RMB50,000 to the joint venture party, the Group is entitled to all profits and
bears all of the losses of this subsidiary.

i The Company is registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in Mainland

China.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end

of the year.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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37. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS
DURING THE YEAR
(@) For the year ended 31 December 2008

On 18 September 2008, the Group acquired 51% of the
issued share capital of Bright Prosper (a 49% associated
company of the Group) from Mr. Cheng Lok Kuan, who
was a senior management of the Group, for the total
consideration of MOP15,300 which was settled by cash.

On 20 December 2008, the Group purchased certain
assets of an ltalian restaurant in Macau from Dining
Concepts Limited, an independent third party, for the total
consideration of HK$2 million which was settled by cash.
These assets have been subsequently used to set up the
Group’s Italian restaurant — Vergnano.

37.

FRAKBHELAT, RE

(a)

Future Bright Holdings Limited {£

BE-EEN\F+ZA=+—
HIEFEE
RZZEZENFHLA+TNAR A&
EmEsfEREABREYL
FEREERN(AEEEE49%
R Z2BERR) BETRA
51% - #KEA15,3002F T -
BELREEN -

RZZEZENF+_A=+H "
K%.ﬁﬁi?ﬁ:ﬁmnmg
Concepts Limited B AR P —
EAMEEETEE - Z‘Tﬂﬁﬁ
2,000,000/87C * EABREER o
HEEEREZEARRIAE
BrBEANEE-—2524% -

SEEERRAE 99
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37. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS 37. FRAWKBHEBLAT %£%-#
DURING THE YEAR - continued

(@) For the year ended 31 December 2008 - (a) BE=BENEFE+=ZHA=1+-—
continued BLEFEE-&
Details of the fair value, which was equivalent to the Tk R EERBEZ AR
carrying amount of identifiable assets and liabilities EBE(BEERERE) - WERE
acquired, purchase consideration and goodwill are as REEZEHEBEHNOT
follows:
Bright
Prosper Vergnano Total
ER A EEY et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FTEx FiEx
Consideration paid 2ARE
Cash Be 15 2,000 2,015
Interest in associate JiN NI T (129) - (129)
(114) 2,000 1,886
Fair value of assets and PTE B B &
liabilities acquired BEZAREE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BERSE
(note 17) (BiFEE17) - 3,458 3,458
Trade and other receivables B 5 R EMEUGRIAE 18 - 18
Amount due from a shareholder JEU— B AR R FRIE 29 - 29
Cash and cash equivalents BehERRLEE 344 - 344
Trade and other payables B S5 R EMERNFE (654) - (654)
Net (liabilities)/assets acquired FrigEE(&afE),/
BEFH (263) 3,458 3,195
Excess of the Group's interest in REEMEHEKES
the net fair value of AHREERAR
acquiree’s identifiable FEERBE
assets over cost (note 7) ARz ZFE(FRET) - (1,458) (1,458)
Goodwill (note 19) EHE(MEE19) 149 - 149
Net cash inflow/(outflow) BEBEEZBERA
arising on acquisition: () 48 -
Cash consideration ReRE (15) (2,000) (2,015)
Cash and cash AR & hF
equivalents acquired EEEREE 344 - 344
329 (2,000) (1,671)
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37. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS 37. FRAKBHEBLAT %¥-#
DURING THE YEAR - continued
(@) For the year ended 31 December 2008 - (a) BE=ZBENF+=A=+-—

continued

The goodwill arising from the acquisition of Bright Prosper
represented payment to compensate ex-shareholder’s
losses and therefore has been written off immediately after
the acquisition.

The excess over the cost of acquisition of Vergnano's assets
was primarily due to discount offered by the vendor.

Since acquisition, Bright Prosper was inactive and Vergnano
contributed profit of HK$1,383,000 to the Group. Had the
acquisition of Bright Prosper taken place at the beginning
of the year, the Group’s turnover would have been
increased by HK$4,700,000 but with no material effects
on the loss for the year. As no financial information has
been provided by the vendor of Vergnano’s assets, it is
impracticable to disclose the financial impact on acquisition
of Vergnano’s assets had they been acquired at the
beginning of the year.

AiEFEE-&
WsERNEE BB ER
BREBEZHIE  BEREER
BIRMsERE -

HBHERSEERBRAZ B
ETRREES RS -

BB A RER Y EFRE %
B MERSABAEETK
1,383,000 T Zm FI E R/ - &
BB ERFERENET - A
K [E 2 & EEEEIE 04,700,000
T MERBERATEXERY
B2 -HREATEREESZSE
EZHBER  MAREHEMRR
RENREEZLEEMTRY
BIISE -
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37. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS
DURING THE YEAR - continued

(b)

For the year ended 31 December 2007

On 25 June 2007, as a part of the Company’s resumption
proposal, the Group acquired 100% of the issued share
capital of the Kanysia Group for the consideration of
HK$62,109,000, of which HK$10,801,000 was settled by
issue of 21,602,422 new shares of the Company at a price
of HK$0.5 per share and the balance of HK$51,308,000
was settled by issue of the Convertible Note referred to in
note 29.

At the date of acquisition, the trading of the Company's
shares remained suspended and no published price was
available. The directors estimated the fair value of shares
issued for the acquisition was HK$0.50, by reference to the
issue price for new shares under the placing arrangement
as part of the Company’s resumption proposal. Details of
analysis of the fairness of the issue price per share can be
found in the Company’s circular dated 31 May 2007.

On 16 August 2007, the Group acquired 100% of the
issued share capital of Chun leng and the sale loan of MOP
6,881,000 for the consideration of HK$6,836,000 which
was settled by cash.

On 30 November 2007, the Group acquired 50.8% of the
issued share capital of Era Catering as to 40.8% equity
from Mr. Chan Chak Mo and 10% equity from Ms. Leong
In lan, both being directors of the Company, for the total
consideration of HK$13,000 in proportion to their sale
shares which was settled by cash.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A

37. FRAKBHMELTE RX¥-o

(b)

BE-_EZLtF+=ZA=+—
HIEFEE
R-_ZELFNA-+HB - E
BARNRIEBESR D A
& [ U B Kanysia 2 @ 2 30 2 %
TR A - 1E{B & 62,109,000 8
JC » E " 10,801,000 7 JT WA 3%
FROSE T ZEBREITADNT
21,602,422 g3l 2 =B 1S -
H 51,308,000 7t Bl LA B 17 B
FE20FTM AT AR =R 2 R A (B
e

PUEBE  ARARRMHEST
FEE HYEAMER BS
SEERBAAREREZ B
CHREZHETHRG 28T
& HE BB TREZA
ABEAOSOET - BEEHE
TEREAAFZOWMFE  F2
MARRIBHAE_ZTZELFAHA
=F+—HZBK -

R_ZELFN\A+H &%
BEREEAEZICHITRAR
6,881,000 L2 SHEER « R
856,836,000/ 7T * EAIRE(E
F o

RZZEZELF+—A=+H" &K
EEWRERPERDBITIRA
50.8% ' HEA40.8% % # &% 10%
T DBIAARREERER
EERBITEZTWE - BNRE
A13,000870 © HIRFEEZEE
F&1D L BILAIR £ (B -
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37. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS
DURING THE YEAR - continued

(b)

37. FAWBHELE X%-u

For the year ended 31 December 2007 - (b) BE=ZBZFtHE+=-H=1+-—
continued ALEFE-#
Details of the fair value, which was equivalent to the R SR EERBEZ AR
carrying amount of identifiable assets and liabilities EBE(BEEXRERE) WERE
acquired, purchase consideration and goodwill are as REEZEHEBEHMT
follows:
Kanysia Era Catering
Group and Chun leng Total
BERZHR
Kanysia%s & MR BEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT
Consideration paid 2fRE
Allotment and issue of Pl 8% Ko 34T
ordinary shares Tk 10,801 - 10,801
Issue of Convertible Note BT MR EE
(note 29) (Bt3E29) 51,308 - 51,308
Cash Re - 35 35
62,109 35 62,144
Fair value of assets and FIBEER
liabilities acquired BEZARER
Property, plant and equipment M - BE REE 439 - 439
Trade and other receivables 2 2 R HE M ERFIE 3,995 11,257 15,252
Cash and cash equivalents RekERBELIEER 21,328 958 22,286
Trade and other payables B R EAES A (7,633) (5,500) (13,133)
Amount due to a director JER—REERE (277) - (277)
Amount due to a shareholder e — R AR R R IE - (6,680) (6,680)
Taxation i (17,448) - (17,448)
Net assets acquired BEREAFEE 404 35 439
Minority interests DH R R (70) (6) (76)
334 29 363
Goodwill (note 19) B (ME19) 61,775 6 61,781

Goodwill is attributable to the expected revenue growth
and future market development of the Kanysia Group, Era
Catering and Chun leng and the opportunity to improve

the Group’s earning base.

BE AR KKanysiake B - BEHRER
KBt E 2 BHR G R R R
HER  UERAEEREZRNE
Mo#e -
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

During the year, the Group entered into the following
transactions with related parties:

The Group paid laundry expenses of HK$1,223,000 (2007:
HK$453,000) to Future Bright Laundry Company Limited of
which a director of the Company is also a director and an
ultimate minority shareholder of such company.

The Group received management fee income of
HK$5,670,000 (2007: Nil) from several companies of which
a director of the Company is also a director and an ultimate
minority shareholder of such companies.

The Group also received promotion fee income of
HK$724,000 (2007: Nil) from several companies of which a
director of the Company is also a director and an ultimate
minority shareholder of such companies.

The Company sold goods of HK$472,000 (2007:
HK$614,000) to Prosperity Catering Management Limited
of which a director of the Company is also a director and
an ultimate minority shareholder of Prosperity Catering
Management Limited before 30 June 2008.

The Group received rental income of HK$130,000 (2007:
Nil) from several companies of which a director of the
Company is also a director and an ultimate minority
shareholder of such companies.

The managing director of the Company, Mr. Chan Chak
Mo, has made a personal guarantee of HK$6,800,000
(2007: Nil) to obtain bank guarantee to the landlord in lieu
of the rental deposits for the restaurants of the Group.

The bank loan with maximum facility of HK$75 million
contains a covenant that the managing director, Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, must hold direct equity interest of not less than
30% of the Company.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year are disclosed in notes 10 and
11.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A

38. AREALRS

(a)

FR - AEEREEA LI I
TR

AREBRIESTREXERAT
(RRB—REENBZRARZ
EERERLHERE) ALK
51,223,000 (=S5 F ¢
453,000/ 7T) °

AEEBBRBERAR(ARA—
HREENAZERRZEER
REVERR)RMEEERA
5,670,000 8 L (Z 2T + F
7)o

AEEBTABERQ A (AR T
—REENARZERBIZES
RERELERR)BWDEEER
A724,0008 L (ZFEE £ F :
/) o

KRR _EENFAAA=+AH
AIAIZFIREREIEAR AT (K
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39.

40.

For the year ended 31 December 2008 &% —

TEN\F+ZA=+—BIFE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES BRAR
At 31 December 2008, the Group and the Company did not have RZEBEENF+-_A=+—H  &~"&EH
any contingent liabilities (2007: Nil). BEARARWEEMRKAE F (BT +
Fom|) -
NOTES SUPPORTING CASH FLOW STATEMENT R& R EHERME
Significant non-cash transactions are as follows: EAIEEZZHMT
Group
TEE
2008 2007
—E2EBN\F —EREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FA&T
Investing activities BREEE
Equity consideration for WHEMT B AR 2
acquisition of subsidiaries fE A AE - 10,801
Convertible Note consideration for WHEE AR 2
acquisition of subsidiaries AR EERE - 51,308
Financing activities AEEE
Shareholder’s loan capitalised EETERZREER - 70,000
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41.

42.

Notes to the Financial Statements

RITSER R Mot

For the year ended 31 December 2008 #HZE-ZEN\F+-A=+—HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within next financial year are
described below.

(@) Estimated impairment of intangible asset
Determining whether intangible asset is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which intangible asset has been allocated. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate
the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash
flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss
may arise.

(b) Impairment of assets

The Group tests annually whether the financial assets and
other assets have suffered any impairment in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policies. The assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of an asset or a cash generating unit is determined
based on value-in-use calculations which require the use of
assumptions and estimates.

COMPARATIVE FIGURE

From the current year, the Group presents the analysis of expenses
on the consolidated income statement using a classification based
on their function within the Group as the result of the change
of the Group’s principal activities. Comparative information
has been reclassified to achieve a consistent presentation. The
directors consider that the revised presentation provides more
relevant information to the user of the financial statements. These
reclassifications have no effect on the Group’s reported financial
position and performance.

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @E AR A A
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Y Financial Summary
ﬁ vﬁ. m K - E
. i E
Year ended 31 December
R+=—A=+—H
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
—EENFE —TTHFE —TTRE —_TTLF | ZBENFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT T FHET F@xT
RESULTS E
Turnover et 4,239 18,561 15,989 95,286 164,379
Loss before income tax M AT SR S e E
expense (47,399) (18,229) (6,278) (36,992) (6,797)
Income tax credit/(expense) Frigfifim,/(F%) - 1,500 - 765 (2,010)
Loss for the year FEEE (47,399) (16,729) (6,278) (36,227) (8,807)
Attributable to ST
— Equity holders of —ARRRER
the Company BEEA (47,167) (16,729) (6,210) (41,516) (13,200)
— Minority interests —LEAR RS (232) - (68) 5,289 4,393
Loss for the year FEEE (47,399) (16,729) (6,278) (36,227) (8.807)
As at 31 December
R+=A=+—H
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
—EENF —ZTTHFE —TTREFE —_TTLF | ZBENFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEIT FHEIT FHEIT FHEIT FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHEE
Total assets BEBR 106,332 103,651 104,231 221,761 203,834
Total liabilities BERRE (121,967)  (133,795)  (139,248) (93,894) (87,111)
Total net (liabilities)/assets FEE,/ (BB (15,635) (30,144) (35,017) 127,867 116,723
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Group Property
NEEYE

As at 31st December 2008 R =ZZT)\F+=_A=+—H

PROPERTY HELD FOR INVESTMENT BERESHE
Gross floor  Lease expiry
Location area year Existing use
NE EEEE MHOZNBFEH BAITAZ
(sq.m.)

(FHK)
Unit F on 2nd Floor of ST 389.16 2013 Godown
Industrial Fu Tai FRNTKEK2515% —z—= BE
No. 251 Avenida De Venceslau BATEXRE
De Morais 2EFE
Macau

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ &£ @ AR A A
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